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7 Chairman's Message to Shareholders

-~ N AL LA E R S R

Following the end of the U.S.-lraq war and the amelioration
of the SARS epidemic in Asia in 2003, governments all
over the world simultaneously adopted loose-money and
expansicnary fiscal policies that gradually pulled the world
out of the shadows of the growth slump that plagued the
first half of the vear. The current estimation by JP Morgan
Chase puts the annualized rate of real global GDP growth
N the third quarter at 54% compared with the previous
three-month period, a 20-year record high for a single
quarter. Under the stimulation of the early recovery of the
United States economy, plus the strong rebound of
Japan, China, and other major Asian economies which
in turn stimulated an European escape from the morass
of economic slump, there was a substantial increase in
the strength of the global recovery in the second half.
With the dissipation of the uncertainties caused by the

U.S.-Iraq war, the SARS epidemic, and other factors,
glong with the steady recovery of the international economy and the growing effectiveness of the
government's stimulative programs, the clouds that had covered the island in the first half of the year
were swept clean. Industrial production grew by the month and export orders as well as the volume of
impart and export trade hit record highs, indicating that the domestic economy had broken away from
the depths of the slump.

Both the International Monetary Fund {IMF) and the Economist Intelligence Unit (EIL) optimistically
forecast global economic growth at between 3.9% and 4.1% in 2004, Taiwan's domestic economy will
be affected by the presidential election, the Executive Yuan's planned five-year NT$500 billion “"New
Ten Major Projects Plan,” the ongoing development of the "Two Trillion-NT Dollar and Twin Star
Industries,” and other factors with a relatively high degree of uncertainty; with the influence of such
favorable factors as the improvement in the business and financial structures and the steady return of
international orders, however, the Taiwan Institute of Economic Research and the Chunghua Institution
for Economic Research remain optimistic, projecting, respectively, that the economic growth rate for
the yvear will rise to 4.62% and 4 26%. The initial results of the vigorous writing off of bad debt by the
nation's banks became apparent in 2003, and with the steady formation of consolidation brought about
by financial holding companies, the profitability of the financial industry as a whole is expected to
experience a large increase.

In the year just past, the Taishin International Bank was able to tum in a brilliant report card thanks to
the leadership of our executives at all levels and to the concerted efforts of our entire staff. It was, in
fact, the best performance in our history. Pre-tax profits reached NTEY.769 billion, up 61.02% over the
MNT$4.825 billion recorded in 2002; after-tax profits of NT$6.166 billion represented an increase of
51.24% over the NT$4.077 billion chalked up the year before; and earnings per share were NT$2.47,
an improvemeant of 54.38% over 2002's NT1.60.

The Taishin Financial Holding Co_,Ltd. of which the Taishin Internaticonal Bank is an affiliate, was the first
financial holding company in Taiwan to operate cross-boundary operations among subsidiary
companies, adopting the functional (business group) organization type of operation. This allowed the
affects of synergy to make themselves obvious in the first yvear of operation. Aftar the Taishin Financial
Holding Company took in Taiwan Securities and Taishin Bills Finance last year. for example, the joint
marketing of insurance brought in NT$6.77 billion in premium income from new policies, The mutual
fund business raised NT$69.8 billion, bringing in NT$892 million in commission income. In the area of
cash card products, joint marketing added 270,000 new cards, accounting for 37.1% of all the new
cards issued in Taiwan during the year. In the credit card business, almost 150,000 cards were issued
through joint marketing. Commission income from portfolio products amounted to NTE716 million, also
thanks to the contribution of joint marketing. These figures show that following last year's organizational
re-angineenng, the functional organization model resulting from the adoption of the business group
opearating framework has proven its success and made clear that the benefits of joint marketing have
bequn showing their worth.

After a long penod of preparation, the Taishin International Bank's core information system went anline on
Feb. 16, 2004, not only bringing customers a fuller spectrum of services and greatly enhancing system
stability and transaction security, but also providing greater business flexibility and system automation.
This was a great leap forward in the timeliness and comprehensiveness of the maintenance of customer
data, and in the future it will bring greater effectiveness to the joint marketing efforts of the different
DuUsiness groups.

Taiwan's financial industry has suffered through all kinds of different changes and painful blows in
recent years., MNew financial products and new financial business models and organizations have
appeared constantly, making competition more intense than ever. Domestic and foreign financial
scholars and experts, Finance Ministry officials, and even our fellow bankers have all predicted that
there will be a shakeout among Taiwan's financial holding companies aover the next three to five years,
and that after a pericd of consolidation only five or six of the strongest ones will be left in the market.
The Taishin Intermational Bank will strive to formulate appropriate and effective strategies; and, with all
of our operating team working together to carry them through, we can be assured that we will ultimately
emerge victorious from this flood of change.

e L,

Thomas Wu, Chairman
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Profile of Taishin

HiEtﬂl‘Y B.lssuance of Preferred Shares
1.The Bank reported the issuance of 400 million registered B-type preferred shares, with a par value of
1.The history of the Taishin International Bank began in 1990, when Chairman Thomas Wu solicited NT$10 each and a total par value of NT$4 billion, for a capital increase via cash injection, and was
support from friends and prominent business associates for the joint establishment of the Bank. notified via Securities and Futures Commission, Ministry of Finance docurment {2000} Tai Tsal Cheng
Permission for [ts establishment was granted by the Ministry of Finance in August 1991. and the Bank (1) No. 43424, dated May 25, 2000, of the validity of the report effective May 24, 2000. The collection of
openad for business on Mar. 23, 1992, An extraordinary Shareholders' Meeting on Dec. 7, 2001 payments for the stock was completed on Sep. 20, 1999 and the stock was formally listed on the

resolved to establish the Taishin Financial Holding Co. through an exchange of shares together with the
Dah An Commercial Bank, Taiwan Secunties Co., and Taishin Bills Finance Co. At the same time, the
Taishin International Bank absorbed the Dah An Commercial Bank in a merger, issuing new shares to
accommodate the merger. The Taishin Financial Holding Co. was formally established on Feb. 18, 2002.

Taiwan Stock Exchange on June 30, 2000.

2.The stock dividend and bonus for this issuance of registered B-type preferred shares are set at 6.05%
par annum, to be paid in cash once a year, There is to be no cumulative disbursement and the shares
may not be converted into common shares; they will reach maturity six years after the date of issuance,
at which time they will be redeemed by the Bank, using profits or proceeds from new stock issues, at
the actual issuing price.

2. Ever since its establishment the Bank has constantly expanded its business scope and its operating
network, actively performing the role of an intermediary in the supply and demand of funds for society
and providing the financial services needed to bring about economic prosperity.

C.lssuance of Bank Debenture
In order to enhance its capital ratio and raise the medium to long term operating funds, the Bank issued
bank notes which are listed as follows:

3.In the Bank's organizational systern, the Audit Division, Secretariat Division, and Human Resources
Division operate under the Board of Directors, while the management and service units within the
headguarters office include the Strategic Planning Division, Processing and Servicing Division,

Information Technology Service Division, Administration and Services Division, Financial Risk The Bank issued a 10-year bank notes in the amount of $5,000,000 thousand at par value on October 2,
Management Division, and Accounting Division. There are also 13 business units, including Corporate 2001. The interest rates for vears one to five and years six to ten are 4.05% and 4.45%, respectively. The
Banking, Retail Banking, and Wealth Management, under which operate 22 departrments and offices, interest will be paid annually. The Bank has redemption right on such bank notes at par value plus
H5 "|'|"f:}” HS r.hﬂ TI‘LJET. D'BF}EHFT.I“I"IEI“IL MEIII'I Bl‘ar"lﬂ-h, |r‘|tﬂl‘nﬂtiﬂr‘lﬁ| Di'ﬂs"ﬂn, and Df‘l‘&h{}l‘ﬂ Bﬁnl’:l-ng Unit- Thﬁ accruaed interest pa'}lrab|e Startiﬂg frﬂm the =sixth }rear onward.

Bank works vigorously to expand its operating network by setting up branches in all major cities in
Taiwan; in coordination with the tide of internationalization. it has also set up an OBU and in Feb. 2003
obtained a license for its Hong Kong Branch, which began operating on June 25, This was a major
step forward in the expansion of the Bank's cross-straits trade business. With the existing 93 business
units throughout Taiwan, the Bank's service network is becoming more comprehensive every day.

The Bank issued a 7-year bank notes in the amount of $4,800,000 thousand at par value on January 30,
2002, The interest rate for years one to seven is 4.00%. The interest will be paid annually. The principal
should be paid back at once when due.

see notes to consolidated financial statements (p.45~448).
4 The Bank's main iterns of business include deposits, loans, bills discounting, remittances, guarantees,

short-term bills brokerage and proprietary trading, import and export negotiation, foreign-currency

deposits, trust, agency, custodianship, credit cards, cash cards, trading in denvative products,

factoring, and offshore banking.

Equity and Shares (including Preferred Shares), Financial Debentures (including
Overseas Financial Debentures), and Overseas Depository Receipts

A.Capital Stock and Shares

Types of Shares
Approved Equity
Types of Shares Shares Issued (1,000) Ehgrr.:ﬁ,:llegm} Total (1,000)
Listed Unlisted Total '
Commeon Shares 2,446 781 0 2,446,781 156,719 2,603,500
Freferred Shares 0 400,000 400,000 0 400,000
Taotal 2.446,781 400,000 2,846,781 156,719 3.003.500
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- Business Operations

s Acceptance of checking deposits

= Acceptance of demand deposits

» Acceptance of time deposits

= |ssuance of financial debentures

» Extension of short-, medium-, and long-term loans

# Discounting of bills

® [nvestment in securities

" Procassing of domestic remittances

= Acceptance of commercial drafis

® |lssuance of domestic letters of credit

® Handling of domestic guarantees

= Acting as agent for payments and collections

= Underwriting of government bonds, treasury bills, corporate bonds, and corporate stocks
= Sale of gold bullion and gold and silver coins

» Handling of the credit card business

» Handling of short-term bills brokerage, proprietary dealing, certification, and undenariting
= Handling of custodianship and warehousing

» Rental of safe deposit boxes

= Provision of agency services related to business itemns listed on the business license or approved by the
central government authorities

s Handling of export and import financing, general inward and outward remittances, foreign currency
deposits and loans, and guarantees for foreign currency guaranteed payments

» Trading in derivative financial products approved by the central government authority
» Handling of factoring operations approved by the central government authorities
» Provision of guarantees for the issuance of corporate bonds

= Handling of businesses permitted by the Trust Business Law

» Proprietary dealing in government bonds

Operating Ratios

Item Amount (NTH1,000) Ratio (%)
Interest Income 29,387,315 i
Commission Income 5,870,304 15
Gain on trading secunties 1,216,131 3
Others 1,745,780 5
Total Operating Income 38,219,530 100

Market and Business Conditions

1.Market Analysis

A.Economic Analysis

Despite the ravages of terrorist attacks and contagious diseases such as mad cow disease and avian flu,
as well as the continued impact on the international economy of the structural unemployment problem
brought on by global integration, thanks to the support of strong market demand the global economy
maintained the strong force of recovery that began in 2004, According to an economic situation report
issued by the U.5. Federal Reserve in early March, the current economic expansion will continue until the
end of the year. In Europe, the consumer confidence index for the euro area in February, and the
manufacturer confidence index as well, were on the rise; because of this, the EBEuropean Central Bank
optimistically forecast that if development continues under the current conditions, euro-area countries will
exhibit stronger growth in the next few months even without a cut in interest rates to offset the negative
economic influence of the strong euro. Cverall, world economic performance this year is expected o be
good.

In Taiwan, the economy benefited from the rise in international economic activity, with greatly increased
market demand leading exports, production, finance, and related industries. The growing effect of the
stimulative programs that had been inaugurated earlier stimulated an expansion in domestic demand.
Deaspite the dissention that resulted from the presidential election and gave rise to instability in the palitical
situation, the economic situation can be expected to return to normality once the curtain falls on the
political problems. Data from the Directorate General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics show that the
economy grew at a rate of 3.24% in 2003, industrial production increased at an annual rate of 5.5%, and
manufacturing production expanded by 5.4%. The economy is forecast to grow at a rate of 4.74% in 2004,

B.Finacial Conditions

Although Fed Chairman Greenspan stated publicly that interest rates should be hiked in order to maintain
long-term economic stability, with economic growth effectively leading an increase in employment and
with the American presidential election coming at the end of the year, outsiders expect that the LLS,
monetary policymakers will maintain the current loose-money policy. In another aspect, it is generally felt
that the European Central Bank, based on the improvement in confidence indicators, will adopt a stable
monetary policy and wait for the economy to strengthen. For this reason it can be expected that the
chance of a large increase in overall international interest rates is not very great,

In regard to Taiwan's domestic interest rates, with the United States maintaining present interest rate
levels and with no appreciable inflationary pressure, the Central Bank will hold to a loose monetary policy;
with the expectation of a continued warming up of the stock and real estate markets, however, there 15 3
possibility that real interest rates in the market will rise.

In the area of foreign exchange rates, with the uncertainty of the Iragi situation thera is a high possibility
that the U.5. dollar will continue its adjustment. The recent export boom has already put heavy pressure
for appreciation on the NT Dollar, and it is expected that a rise is inevitable. With the Central Bank's entry
into the market to maintain export competitiveness, however, the NT Dollar will likely continue
strengthening at a slow pace.

1= !
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2.Business Targets F.Credit Cards
Outstanding at Year-end Amount (NT$ million) Growth (%) A tatal of 4119,437 valid credit cards issued by the Bank were in circulation at the end of 2002, this was
an increase of 750,575 over the end of the previous year, for a growth of 22%. The amount of
Deposits 550,000 26 consumption using these cards in 2003 was NT$115,122 million; this was an increase of NT$14,345
Loans 480.350 29 rillion over 2002, for a growth of 14%

Cusrantees and ASCaptances 26,700 p Note: The standard for the above figures is the financial staterents for 2003.

4.Employee Data

3.Business Performance Number, Average Senionty, Average Age, and Education of Employees for Past Two Years

A.Deposits :
P o | | | Fiscal Year 2003 2002
The amount of deposits in the Bank at the end of 2003 {excluding postal savings deposits) stood at
NT$384,493 million, up NT$53,630 million over the end of 2002, In the structure of these deposits, Staff 6,208 4776
checking deposits accounted for NT$3,512 million, or 0.91% of the total, demand deposits amounted to Mo, Employees | Workers &1 12
MNT$128,132 million, making up 33.32%; time deposits were NT$234,043 million, or 60.88%; and Total 6.299 4,788
transferable deposits made up NTH18,808 million, or 4,89% of the fotal,
Average Seniority (years) 2.8 3.6
H8.Loans . . . Average Age (years) 2049 206
The Bank's loans outstanding {excluding loans for collection and purchased remittances) at the end of
2003 totaled NT$396,743 million; compared with the end of the previous year, this was an increase of Ph.D 0.1 0.
MNT$59,131 million. Categorized by term, short-term loans at the end of the year amounted to NT$120,903 Maslers 6.3 6.0
i i - — i i i I:l - y
million, or 30.47% of the total; medium-term loans stood at NT$14.E_.EET million, accounting for 36.96% of Education (%) University/College A5 4 85.0
the overall amount; and long-term loans made up NT$128,322 million, or 32.34% of the total. Overdrafts
amounted to NT$867 million, or 0.22%. Senior High 8.1 8.8
Under Senior High 0.1 0.1

C.Guarantees
The Bank had NT$23,272 million in guarantees outstanding at the end of 2003; this was a reduction of

MNT$4,354 million from a year earlier, for a negative growth rate of 15.76%.

D. Foreign Exchange
The total value of foreign exchange transactions undertaken by the Bank during 2003 was US$18,376
million. In this total, remittances amounted to US$14,792 million, accounting for 80.50% of the total foreign
gxchange business, import transactions contributed US$1,096 million, accounting for 5.96%,; export
transactions made up USE840 million, or 4.567%, and foreign-currency loans and guarantees accounted
for US$1,648 million, or B.97% of the total.

E.Short-term Bills Trading
The total value of short-term bills trading undertaken by the Bank in 2003 was NTE626,443 million.
Categorized by type of instrument, trading in bankers acceptances amounted to NT$785 million,
accounting for 0.13% of the total; commercial paper transactions accounted for NT$243,680 million, or
38.90%; desling in negotiable certificates of deposit made up NT$168,475 million, or 26.89%; and
dealing in treasury bills contributed NT$213,499 million, or 34.08% of the total amount.

= 17
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Business and Fund Utilization

. Business Plans for 2004

1.0rganizational Development Plans

A. Business Units
¢ |n 2003 the Bank had a total of 93 business units.

= The number of wealth management banks through the island totaled 26, of which nine were flagship
banks.

= One to five Personal Banking Centers are to be added in 2004.

= The number of Convenience Banking Service Points reached 275 in 2003,

= The number of Convenience Banking Service Points is projected to reach 1,200 in 2004,

B. Management Units

= A Parsonal Loan Sarvice Department, and under it & Basel Task Force, was set up in the Retail
Banking Credit Division.

= The Chinese name of the Cradit Card Business Credit Management Department of the Credit Card
Division was changed.

& A Telephone Banking Department was set up in the Branch Management Division.

= The Finance Division was restructured, with the Funds Trading Department, Finance Markets
Department, Financial Products Department, Financial Trading Departrment, and Bond Capital Market
Department placed under it.

= A Trust Assets Operations Department was set up under the Wealth Management Division.

* The Information Technology Service Division was reorganized and the Systems Development
Department 1, Systems Development Department 2, Systems Support Department, Management
Section, Core Systems Business Section, Core Systems Information Section, and Knowledge
Management Department placed under its jurisdiction.

= A Cash Card Division, and under it a Cash Card Management Department and the business regions,
was set up in the Retail Banking Group.

= A new Product Marketing Department was set up under the Corporate Banking business Management
Division.

2.Business Development Plans
A. Retail Banking

(a)Deposits and Remittances

= Branch channels will be standardized to reduce management and marketing costs and enhance
profits for shareholders.

® Branch channels will be used to provide customers with professional banking services and
consultation so as to increase the production value of marketing.

® The convenience Danking business will be aggressively promoted.

» Branch personnel will be trained to become full-spectrum business managers and outstanding
portfolioc management specialists, thus achieving performance management and personal
performance.

» The promotion of low-cost service platforms will be strengthaned to realize the synergy effact.
= The incentive system will be made transparent to boost high-contribution personnel.
= The resources of the financial holding company will be used to reinforce cross-marketing.

= A plan for alliances with other industries will be developed to provide one-stop-shopping department-
store banking services and create profits.

s Service products that produce commission income will & developed.

= Customer segmentation will be used to develop auxiliary functions for 1C cards and customers will be
attracted with different value-added products so as to take advantage of sales opportunities.

= An “"Open Money Management Bank” will be developed to create new sales channels not subject to
space limitations.

s E-commerce will be used to provide distant personal portfolio management consultation services.

= An ATM network platform mechanism will be developed to provide for the sale of fund, insurance, and
other products.

{b)Consumer Banking

= High-income products will be emphasized in the expansion of market share for key products and
heighten return on assets.

= Direct marketing personnel will be increased and reinforced.
» New products will be introduced in line with market need so as to expand sales channels.
= The goal of marketing will be placed on the maintenance of long-term relations with customers.

# The CRM database will be used appropriately for marketing.

(c)Credit Cards

= The number of valid cards in circulation, and the amount of consumption using them, will be greatly
increased to consolidate the Bank's strategic position in the market.

= Income will be increased so as to achieve profit targets.

# Risk management will be thoroughly implemented.

B. Corporate Banking
{a)Corporate Loans

» Relationships will be cultivated with a customer orientation, and the SEM/RM/PM models will be used
to provide target customers with a complete range of financial solutions and consulting services,

» Key alc and mid-corp medium-sized and large customer groups will be provided SEM/RM/PM
integrated banking, securities, bills, and innovative products with the aim of satisfying customer
damand with customized products.

= A selective service strategy will be adopted for other banks.
# For small enterprises, the emphasis will be placed on self-compensating financing.

# Taiwanese businessas overseas and in mainland China will be offered financial services in
combination with the Hong Kong Branch and the Taipei OBL.
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(b)Foreign Exchange

= Development will continue of corporate and personal electronic banking foreign exchange products
such as e-Trade import and export services.

= Foreign exchange operating procedures will be improved, and the Mis Fax/Mail Server will be used to
provide customers with real-time transmission services.

= Mew foreign exchange products will continue to be introduced, and high-income products will be
promoted.

= Cooperation with business units will be strengthened for the joint promotion of the foreign exchange
business and produce the different units and customers with high-guality services.

» The promotion of self-compensating trade financing businesses will be continued.
= Existing overseas securities businesses will continue to be deepened.

u |n coordination with the establishment of the Syndicated Loan Team, the Bank will strive for the right
to act as head bank for intermational syndicated loans to emerging technology companies and blue-
chip loan customers so as to increase commission and interest income.

u In line with business development, the Bank will pursue business relations with Taiwanese businesses
operating in eastern and southern China.

s Strategic alliances and cooperation with mainland Chinese banks and foreign banks in China will be
strengthened, and the promotion of cross-straits financial business will be stepped up.

= Preparations will be made for the establishment of a Los Angeles branch, and the extension of the
Bank's customer services across the Pacific is expectad to come by the end of 2004,

® Vietnam and other overseas locations will be evaluated for the establishment of branches so as to
carry through with the Bank's policy of internationalization.

C. Wealth Management and Trust Operations
(a)Wealth Management Banking

» The financial planning business model will continue to be developed and the customer-oriented “one-
on-one intelligent money management” principle will be emphasized.

» The financial consultant certification system will continue to by promoted to effect a major
strengthening of financial consulting capability,

s The number of financial advisors will be increased and outstanding portfolio managers with
experience will be recruited.

= Meaw demonstration centers will continue to be developed and will be fully utilized to organize
activities so as to cement the loyalty of custormers and increase the number of wealth management
banking clients.

= The amount of assets entrusted to managers by customers will be increased.

(b)Trust Business

= The promotion of securities trust will be continued so as to maintain the Bank's leadership in the
market and expand market share,

® The specific money trust function will be strengthened and the scale of trust assets expanded.
= Trust consultant functions will be developed and reinforced.

= A real estate securitization commissioning platform will be established and related businesses will be
promoted.

" A newly established OBLU account investment fund service will continue to satisfy customer demand
for full-spectrum portfolio management services.

= Diversified outstanding fund products will be introduced to provide customers with a range of
investrmeant options.

» Custormers will continue to be provided with information on fund products, and the |atest market
information and product quotations will be added at all times to strengthen services to customers.

= Various kinds of fund promotion activities will be designed to provide customers with all sorts of
preferential investments with the aim of heightening interaction with custormers,

(c)Utilization of Trust Assets
» The development and introduction of new structure bond products will be continued,

= All types of centralized management and utilization as ell as individual management accounts will be
increased so as to boost the completeness of product lines.

» Internal and external holding company partnership relations will be promoted so as to augment trust
assel management capabilities.

= The efficiency of the settlement and clearing business will be reinforced and a real-time storage online
information system will be established to strengthen customer services,

= Customer characteristics will be secured and target customers will be cultivated; channels of all kinds
will be used to strengthen interchange with customers and provide them with the most suitable
products.

D. Assets and Liabilities Management, and Funds Utilization

(a)The assets and liabilities management system will be strengthened to make management more
gffective.

(b)Sources of funds will be diversified and used flexibly in line with business development.

(c)The internal risk control mechanism will be strengthened in coordination with system establishment.
(cd)Diversified investment will be carried out within the limits of the law.

(e)Deposit products will be diversified and customer groups will be cultivated.

(fiFinancial product innovation will be carried out vigorously so as to satisfy custormers’ diversified needs.

(@) The market share of deposits and loans will be heightened.

E. Service Quality and Human Resources

(a)The management units, suppaort operations, and information systems of the different subsidiaries will
be integrated to establish a common platform that will improve efficiency, reduce costs, and reinforce
campetitivenass,

(byPersonnel with potential will continue to be discovered, evaluated, and trained so as to build up an
operating team that has implementation capability, common values, and the pursuit of excellence.

(e)A position evaluation system will be established to attract top people with a diversified, competitive,
and performance-oriented system of rewards and punishments.



N Business and Fund Utilization Plans

1l. The Disposition and Acquisition of Real Estate in 2004, and Long- IV. Funds Utilization Plans

Previous issuance of financial debentures:

In 2001 the Bank issued NTES billion worth of subordinated financial debentures, another NT$10 billion
worth were issued in 2002, and another NTH4 billion worth were issued in 2003. All of the proceeds were
used, according to plan, to augment medium- and long-term funds for the extension of loans. Calculated on

term Investment Plans

1. Real estate: None

2. Long-term investment:
In accordance with Article 36 of the Financial Holding Company Law, the Bank will only maintain and
adjust its onginal long-term investments. New long-term investment in 2004 will be carried out by the
Taishin Financial Holding Co.

Ill. Research and Development

1. Research and Development Results

the average annual interest rate on loans of 5.8551% in 2003, and deducing the cost of issuing the
debentures (calculated at a cost of approximately 3.3879% in 2001, 2002, and 2003), this project is
projected to result in an increase in net annual interest income of NT$469 million in future years.

A, Structure loans and project loans were developed.
The development of renminbi receivables was planned.
An Intermet service platform for cross-straits corporate financing was developed.

The customer onling trade financing business was developed.

B.
C.
D.
E. “Offset” low-interest home loans was introduced.
F. Securities trust was inaugurated.

. Securitized financial products was developed.

H. The real estate securitization trust {asset trust} business was inaugurated.

| . The balanced-type centralized management and utilization account/balanced-type individual
management and utilization account business was developed.

J . The investment of non-discretionary trust funds in domestic and overseas fund network/telephone
trading business was inaugurated,

K. "Five-minute” rapid issuance of cash cards was introduced.

2. Research and Development Plans
A New cash trust products will be developed.
B. New types of trust products {(such as inheritance trust) will be developed.
C. The real estate securitization trustee (investment trust) business will be developed.
D. Active centralized and individual accounts will be developed.
E. Fixed-income centralized and individual accounts will be developed,
F. Retirement fund management accounts will be developead.
5. The Taishin monetary mutual trust fund will be inaugurated.

H. All magnetic-strip cards will be replaced with |1C cards.
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TAISHIN INTERNATIONAL BANK CO., LTD.

Financial Stataments for the Yaars Ended Decambar 31, 2003 and 2002 and Indepeandant Auditars” Repor

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Taishin International Bank Co., Lid.:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Taishin International Bank Co., Ltd. (the "Bank” ) as
of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity,
and cash flows for the years then ended (all expressed in New Taiwan dollars). These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Bank's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with "Guidelines for Certified Public Accountants' Examinations of
and Reports on Financial Statements of Financial Institutions”™ and auditing standards generally accepted in
the Republic of China, Those guidelings and standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstaterment. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Taishin Intemational Bank Co., Ltd. as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with "Guidelines Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities |ssuers” and generally accepted accounting principles in the
Republic of China.

Wag«qﬂ.

(T M Saong & Co and Dalaitta & Toucha (Tawar) Established

Deloitte & Touwche Effective June 1, 2003}

Taipei, Taiwan

Republic of China

Fabruarny 13, 2004 (axcept for Mota 26 which is datad Februany 18, 2004}

The above auditors' report and the following financial statements are Engiish lranslations of the Chingse auditors' report angd financial
stalermants prafared for and used v the Repubiic of China. This English lransiabion is for converdances of the readers and ma) presen!
fnancia! stalemants for pernods not previous!y presanied in a single documeant.  Additionaly, these financial statemenis do not includs
additinng! supmlamaniany disclpsunes included in the arlging! Chinase larguane versian as required by the Guidelings for Sevurnitias
fsswers’ Flnancig! Reporting in accordance with fhe Securiies and Fulnes Commission regulalions included in the origingl Chingse
AENguage wWarsian. e accampanpng fimancial slatements were prepares LG acoauniing  principles, srocedunes and feboring
fractices gengraly accapled in he Repuiiic of Ching and arg nol infended o presant the Mrancial position and resuils of ooaralions and
casl flows in socordance with accounting principles and praclices gansraily accepted in countrias and jursdiciions ofther than thoss in
the Repubiic of Ching, The standands, procedunss and pracices whiiFed o audit such financial sisfemeanits ane those geneally aonenied
and applied 0 the Repubic of China,

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002
(Expressed in Thousands of Mew Takwvan Dallars)

ASSETS

Cash (Mote 3)

Due from banks (Motes 4 and 23)

Due from Central Bank {(Mote 5)

Bills and securities purchased, net (Notes 2, 6 and 23)
Receivables, net (Motes 2, ¥ and 23)

Frepayments

Loans, net (Motes 2, 8 and 23)

Long-term investments (Moles 2 and 9):
Lang-term investment under equity method
Long-term investment under cost meathoad
Allowance for valuation loss on long-term investments

Long-lerm investments, nel
Buy option premium (Mote 2)
Property and equipment, net (Motes 2 and 10)
Other assels:
Guarantee deposits paid (Motes 11, 23 and 24)
Delinquant loans, net (Motes 2, Band 11)
Collaterals and residuals taken aver, net (Motes 2 and 11)
Refundable collaterals (Motes 11 and 24)
Deferred income tax assets (Notes 2, 11 and 21)
Others (Motes 1, 2 and 11)

Other assets

TOTAL

See notes 1o consclidated fnancial statements.,

2003 2002

$ 5318548 £ 4,580,551
£.129.8977 1,008,398
17,869,809 24,801,322
48 060,113 32 687 612
51 553 251 35,330 347
1.851.617 1,505,400
394 611,383 334 983 424
727928 2478056
7.600,889 6 480 454
- | 03,614)

8.328.817 £.913,906
2,392 034 1,019,052
16,381,254 16,261,730
Z2.548 . 405 1,273,770

4 032,341 5,835,218
394 713 1.247 228
72058112 9822 338
2,403,799 4 061,344

4 255 301 4 531,963

20,839,671 26,711,861
% 574,356,484 £ AB7 803,603

(Contineed)
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BALANCE SHEETS
CECEMBER 31, 2003 AMD 2002
(Expressed in Thousands of Mew Takvan Dalkars)

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3, 2003 AND 2002
iExpressed in Thousands of New Takwan Dallars, Except Eamings Per Share)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

2003 2002 2003 2002
LIABILITIES: OFERATING REVENUES:

Due to banks (MNotes 12 and 23) S 45 795 387 & 27,191,187 Interest income (Motes 2 and 23) & 29387 315 § 29.866,191

Payables (Notes 2 and 13) 30,764,720 24,303,160 Fees income (Mote 23) 5,870,304 4.070,683

Advance receipts 660,002 446,636 Mat gains on sales of trading securities 1.216,131 545,278

Deposits and remittances (Motes 14 and 23) 433,112,146 383,279,204 Other operating revenue 1,745,780 1,521,577

Bank natas (Note 1) 18.500.000 15.000.000 Total operating revenues 38,219,530 35,843,739

Appropriated loan fund 250,416 171,336

Other liabilities (Notes 2 and 16) 2,824,329 2,073,152 OPERATING COSTS:

Interest expenses (Note 23) 7.520,702 11.033.134

Total liabilities 532 407.080 452 A64 675 service charges (NMote 23) 4,013,634 2.636,962
Frovision for loan and other losses (Mote 2) 7.5098.614 F.207. 808

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: Other operaling cosls = 173,281

Capital stock (Note 17): Total operating costs 19,132,950 21,051,195
Commaon stock 24 467 810 23,000,000
Preferred stock 4.000.000 4 000,000 GROSS INCOME 18,086,580 14,802 544

Capital surplus 3,089,793 1,738,626 OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 2 and 23):

Retained earnings (Notes 18 and 21): General expansas (Mote 20) 8,701,358 6,939,243
Legal reserve 4,198,442 3,044 165 Administrative expenses (Note 20) 4,144 840 2 588,736
Special resanve - 252 675 Qther opearating expenses 48,678 33,360
Unapproprated eamings 5,183,349 3,594,916 Total operating expenses 12,894 776 9,961,339

Unrealized valuation loss on long-term investments OPERATING INCOME 6,191,804 4.931.205

(Notes 2, 9 and 18) - i 53.614)
Ireasury stock (Motes 2 and 19) - 237,739) NON-ODFERATING INCOME 1,745,568 778,009
NON-OPERATING EXPEMSES { 168,710) [ 884 549)

Total sharehalders' equity 41,949,394 35,338,928
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 7,768,682 4,824,665
ESTIMATED INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Motes 2 and 21) | 1,602, 455) [ F47 696)
MNET INCOME % 6,166,227 $ 4,076,969

TOTAL 3 574,356,454 487,803,603

EARMINGS PER SHARE (Note 22):

Pre-Tax i 314§ 1.92
After-Tax B 247 B 1.60

Ses notes to consolidated financial siatements,

Ses notes to consolidated financial statements
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AWD 2002
(Expressed in Thousands of Mew Takwan Daolkars)

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2002

lssuance of new commaon stock to merge Dah An Bank
Gain an disposal of property and equipment transferred from
capital surplus to retained earnings
apecial reserve transferred to retained earnings
Appropnation of 2001 eamings:
Lagal resarve
Dividend on preferred stock
Cash dividend
Femunarations o directors and supensisors
Cash bonuses to employees
Redemption of preferred stack-A
Recovery of unrealized valuation loss on long-term investmeants
Adjustment for changes in holding percentage in equity investee
Treasury stock
Cancellation of treasury stock
Met income for 2002

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2002

special reserve transferrad o retained earnings
Appropration of 2002 earmings:

Lagal reserve
Dividend on preferred stock-A
Dividend on preferred stock-B

Cash dividend

Unappropnated earmings transferred to capital stock
Cash bonuses o amploveess
Cancellation of treasury stock
Capital infusion
Fecovery of unrealized valuation loss on long-term investmeants
Met income for 2003

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2003

e notes to consolidated financial statements,

Capital Stock

Common
atock

% 17,886,440
5,907,190

{ 193,630)

23,000,000

1,035,000

{ 182, 190)
625,000

§ 24 467 810

Frefermed Capital
Stock Surplus
$ 7.000,000 h 27,704
1,715,687
{ 4,784)
[ 3,000,000
{ i)
4 000,000 1,738,525
{ 13,732)
1,375,000
$ 4,000,000 $ 3.009.793

L ega
Feserve

2,732,154

1437

310,574

3.044 165

1,154,277

4,195,442

Ratained Eamings

Specia
Fesgrve
H 550,205
{ 297 .530)
202 G675
| 252 675)

§

Unappropnated

{

(

Eamings

1,067,652
318.,044)

3,352
297,530

310,574)
414,500)
575,000)
9,305)
12,407}

3,108)

207 .648)
4,076,969

3.594.916

J22675

1,154,277)
124,294)
242 000)

1.150,000)

1,035,000)
093,081
31,817

6,166,227

6.183,349

Unrealhized
Valuation
LOoss an

Long-Term
Investiments

(% 202,674)

188,060

{ 63.614)

169,000
53,614

(%

(

{

Treasury
Stock

1.001,355)

237,739)
1,001,355

237 .739)

237,738

3

s

lotal
28,010,126
7304 833

414,500)
575,000
9,305)
12,407)
3,000,000
199,060
3,109)
237, 739)

4,076,960

35,338.928

124,294 )
242 000)

1.150,000)

93,081)

2,000,000
63,614
6,166,227

41,948,394
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS EMDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AWD 2002
(Expressed in Thousands of Mew Takwan Dalkars)

2003 2002 2003 2002
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Mel income $ 6.166,227 4,076,969 Increase in due o banks 3 18,604,200 % 4,374.820
Increase (decrease) in deposits and remittances 49,832,942 [ 22,771,154)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by Increase (decrease) in quarantee deposits and margins received 17,880 | 25,134)
operating activities: lssuance of bank notes 4,000,000 10,000,000
Provision for loan and other losses 7.588,615 7.207 808 Increase in appropriated loan fund 78,080 21,496
Depreciation and amartization 1,736,245 1,346,089 Cash dividends { 1,516,294) ( 983, 500)
Provision for {recovery of) decling in market value of trading securities 13.512 237.712) Remunerations of directors, supervisors and bonuses o employess { 93,081 ( 21,712
(Recovery of) provision for foreclosed collaterals valuation loss { 779,323) 666,913 Fedemption of preferred stocks - ( 3,000, 0007
Loss on sale and disposal of property and equipment 67,579 14,580 Capital infusion 2,000,000 -
Met investment loss (profit) { 138,964 443 325)
Loss on sale of long-lerm aquity invastmeant 176,107 - Met cash provided by (used in) financing activites 2,924,727 [ 12,411,184)
Deferred income tax expansea 1,657,545 486,155
Fermaneant loss on long-term investment 202,730 MET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS f3area7 {10,987 087)
Mel changeas in assets and liabilities provided (used) cash:
Receivables and prepayments {  16,590,034) 18,798,473) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,580,551 3,585,015
Buy opticn premium { 1,372,982) 495 .779)
Pledged marketable securities 2,617,226 5,659 659) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FROM DAH-AN COMMERCIAL
Guarantee deposits {  1.334,635) 160,520 BANK IN MERGER - 11,882,623
Other assels 259,430 B.378.871
Payables to and advances from customers 6,480,710 15,823,684 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDOFYEBAR & 5,318,548 $ 4580551
Other bilities o 078 e .
Others - 248,405 SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION -
Cash paid during the year/period for;
Total adjustments 1,878,739 6.062 1587 Interest 8277895 $ 12,853,341
Met cash provided by operating activities 8,044,966 10,138,156 Income tax I B 150,491 262,521
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increasa) in due from Central Bank of China 6,911,513 15.463,588)
(Increase) decrease in due from bank {  6.121,579) 102,466
{Increase) decrease in trading securities {  15,386,013) 19,148, 160
Increase in loans (iIncluding delinquent loans) { 65,254.475) 7,.519,018)
Decrease (increasa) in long-tarm investments 372,000 498, 550)
Purchase of property and equipment { 848 541) 4,483 289)
Proceads from sale of property and equipmeant 68,568 6,603
Cither 26,831 2067
Met cash used in investing activities { 80.,231.,696) 8,715,059)

Sea notes o consolidated financial statements,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS EMDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002
rAmounts are Expressed in Thousands of Mew Taiwan Daollars or Other Specified Currency, Except Per Share Data)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATION
© © ONS 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Taishin Internaticnal Bank Co., Ltd. { "Taishin Bank” or "Bank” ) commenced the preparatory work relating to
its formation as a commercial bank on October 4, 1990, Operations commenced when the Bank opened for
buziness on March 23, 1892, The Bank is engaged in providing general commercial banking services to
customers. Services provided include commercial lending, letters of credit, bankers' acceptances, checking
and savings accounts, installment and term loans, foreign exchange transactions, wire transfer services,
marketable security investments, credit card issuing, derivative instruments transactions, receivable factonng
and offshore banking business, etc.

Az of December 31, 2003 and 2002, there are 6,302 and 4,788 employees, respectively, in Taishin Bank.

In order o expand business operations and economic scales, enhance operating synergy and compeatitive
advantages, preserve public interest and promate the government policy in financial institutions’ mergers and
acquisitions, the Bank and Dah An Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. { "Dah An Bank™ } agreed to establish Taishin
Financial Holding Co., Ltd, ( "Taishin Financial Holding” or “TFH" ) by means of a share swap in their
shareholders' meetings on December 7, 2001, In the process of farming the holding company, the Bank would
at the same time mearge with Dah An Bank, with the Bank being the surviving company. The Board of Direclors
of the two banks decided the effective date of such merger and formation of the TFH through the approved
share swap as February 18, 2002,

The Bank adopted the “purchase method” to account for the merger, in which the Bank acquired the total
assats and liabilities of Dah An Bank by issuancea of new capital stock. The stock exchange ratio is ong commaon
stock of Taishin Bank for two commaon stock of Dah An Bank. Total net assets acquired amounted to $5,682 428
thousand which consists of the following:

MNet Assets Acquired

Basis of Preparation

Taishin Bank's financial statements are prepared in conformity with "Guidelines Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers” and generally accepted accounting principles in the Republic of China.
And according to SFAS No. 28 “Disclosures in Financial Statement of Banks™ | Taishin Bank need not classify
current item and noncurrent item in assets and liabilites. In preparing these financial statements, Taishin Bank
should use reasonable estimates in the determination of the collectibility of loans, discounts, bills purchased,
account receivables, interest receivables, guarantees, advances and other credit facilities, pension costs,
deferred income tax, etc. However, these estimates may differ from actual results because of changes in
operating conditions and assumplions.

Under generally accepted accounting principles in the Republic of China, a parent company is not required to
consolidate the financial information of its subsidiary when both total assets and total operating revenues of the
subsidiary are less than 10% of that of the parent, and both consolidated total assets and total operating
revenues of these subsidiaries are less than 30% of that of the parent. Conseguently, financial information for all
subsidiaries in which the Bank's ownership interest is more than 50% is not consolidated into the presented
financial statements (Mate ).

Bills and Securities Purchased

Bills and securities purchase, including listed and over-the-counter stocks, beneficiary funds, and the other
kinds of securities, are recorded at acquisition cost and carried at the lower of cost or market, if the market
value is available, |f the market price is lower than cost, an allowance for market decline is provided; on the
contrary, such valuation allowance would be reversed. Upon sale aof bills and securities purchase, the moving
average method is used in determining the cost of secunties sold.

Cash, due from banks and due from Central Bank $ 11,962,624 In conformity with Ministry of Finance (MOF) regulations, bonds and other short-term securnties under
Bills and securities purchased, net 18,697,580 . .
Receivables. net 9 764 104 agreements to repurchase or resell are .'-:IE-L‘jL'IIJI'ItEd .fL:'r a3 outright EB!ES and purchasn?s. ,.Hmfum..er' since ECIFM,
Prepayments 233,000 repurchase .and res.sll agr-aement are cnnslgered f||::ar1n::|ng transaction to conform with "Guidelines Governing
Loans, ret 139 632,199 the Preparation of Financial Reports by Public Banks™.

Long-term investments 2,927,010 Provision for Bad Debts and Losses on Guarantees

Property and eguipment, net 2,252,015 Provisions for bad debts and losses on guarantees are accrued in consideration of Taishin Bank's estimates of
Other assels 6,398,470 collectibility of loans, discounts, bills purchased, account receivables, interest receivables, guarantees,
Tolal assels S 191,887,002 advances and other credit facilities. Taishin Bank assesses the collectibility of its credit portfolio based on
Due 1o barks 3 5,208,030 factors such as the borrowers'/clients’ payment history, delinguent status, and financial condition and provides
Payables 8,868,001 for losses, taking into account the value of collateralized assets, in accordance with "The Rules for Bank Asset
Advances recelpls 241,508 Evaluation, Loss Reserve Provision, and Disposal of Overdue Loans, Non-accrual Loans and Bad Debts”
Deposits and remitlances 171,120,830 issued by the Ministry of Finance. According to said rules, if the loans, discounts, bills purchased, account
Appropriated loan fund 60,560 receivables, interest receivables, guarantees, advances and other credit faciliies are deemed unrecoverable,
Other liakilities 665,545 they should be provided in full and losses should be recognized as an expense currently, and if the recovery
Total liabilities $ 186,204,574 possibility is deemed low, no less than 50% of the loan amount should be provided and the losses should also
Met assels $ 5,682,428

The fair value of new shares of common stock issued by Taishin Bank to effect the merger was $9,475,018
thousand, exceeding the net assets of Dah An Bank by $3,792 590 thousand. The excess of the value of
common stock issued over the nel assels acquired is recognized as goodwill, and is amortized over 5 years on
a straight-line method,

be recognized as an expansa currantly.

Accounts deemed uncollectible are written off with the approval of the Board of Directors,
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Income Recognition
Loans are recorded at principal amounts outstanding. The interest income on loans is recognized on an accrual
Dasis.

When the loans become past due and are considered uncollectible, the principal and interest receivable are
transfarred into delinquent accounts, where the accrual of interest income ceases. The Bank will recognize a
gain whean such delinquent interest is collected.

Long-Term Equity Investments

I'he long-term equity investments are recorded at acquisition cost, and accounted for by use of the eguity
method of accounting where Taishin Bank holds an ownership interest of 20% or mare and by use of the cost
method of accounting where Taishin Bank holds an ownership interest of kess than 20% with an exceplion in
which Taishin Bank has influence an the investea and the equity method is used. Under the cost meathoad, if the
investes is a listed or over-counter company, the investment is stated at the lower of cost or market and the
related unrealized loss on valuation is charged to the shareholders' equity. If the investee is a non-listed or non
aver-counter company and there is evidence indicating that the value of investment is deemed impaired, a loss
will be provided and charged to cumant expense.

Under the equity method, if the investor sells a portion of the investment so that its portion of ownership
decreases or the investor may loss significant influence on the investea, the investor slops using equity method
and then the cost method is used. The long-term investment accounts are realize at the lower of book value and
market value as its new cost. In addition, the investor should recognize the unrealized gain (loss) from the
down-stream transaclions.

According o Article 36 of Financial Holding Company Law, investment of a bank which became a subsidiany of
a financial holding company should be executed by the financial holding company. It also provides that a bank
s permitted o keap s investments made before becoming a subsidiary of a financial holding company bul is
prohibited to increase investmeant volume.

The investments in Taiwan Securities Co., Ltd. ( "Taman Secunties” or the "Securities” ) and Taishin Bills
Finance Co., Ltd. [ “Taishin Bills” or “Bills” ) were transferred into shares of the parent company, Taishin
Financial Holding, as a result of share-swap procedure in which Taiwan Securities and Taishin Bills became
100% owned subsidiaries of Taishin Financial Holding, The shares of Taishin Financial Holding held by Taishin
Bank were recorded as investments to conform with letter No. 6.(91)Tai-Tsal-Cheng 111467,

Property and Equipment

Proparty and equipment are recorded at acquisition cost and stated at cost less accumulated depreciation,
Improvemeants extending the assels’ useful life are capitalized; otherwise they are expensed currently. When
assels are retired or sold, their costs and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts.,
Any resulting gain (loss) is credited {charged) to non-operating income {expense).

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the useful-life guidelines prescrnbed by the
governmeant whilst the leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lease terms.

Deferred Charges and Goodwill
Deferred charges include installation charges for security equipment, phone lings and electric power ines, and
are amortized over five years on a straight-line basis.

Goodwill as a result of merger is amortized over 5 years on a straight-line basis.
Collateral and Residuals Taken Over

Collateral and residuals taken over are recorded at cost, and are stated at lower of cost or realizable value at
the balance sheet date.

Pensions

From April 2001, the Bank has funded the employes pension plan at 5.71% of the total salaries instead of at
6.38% starting from March 1299, Such funds are set aside under the name of the Employee Retirement Pension
Manitoring Committee of the Bank at the Central Trust of China. The balance of Dah An Bank's labor retirermnent
resenve and employees pension were 196,211 thousand and $46,079 thousand, respectively as of February
18, 2002, the date of merger which were combined with Taishin Bank's balances. And the balances of Dah An
Bank's employees pension were transferred to the Dah An Bank's labor retirement reserve with the approval of
Department of Labor, Taipal City Government. The balance of the Bank's labor retirement reserve 1s §731,547
thousand as of December 31, 2003. The accounting for such pension plan 15 based on the provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards { “SFAS”™ ) No, 18.

Treasury Stock
I'ne Bank uses the cost method to account for treasury stock as a deduction in shareholders' equity.

When disposing treasury stock, if the disposal value is higher than the book value, the difference is recorded as

“capital surplus - treasury stock transactions”™ and if the disposal value is lower than the book value, the
difference is used (o offset capital surplus that resulted from the other same kind of treasury stock transactions,
then to the retained earnings, if nesded.

When the Bank cancels treasury stock, the book value is reversed o offsel capital stock and additional paid-in
capital by the percentage of shares. If the book value of treasury stock exceeds the total of capital stock and
additional paid-in capital, the difference is charged to additional paid-in capital that resulted from the other
same kind of treasury stock transactions, then o the retained eamings, I needed. On the other hand, if the
ook value of treasury stock is lower than the total of capital stock and additional paid-in capital, the difference
s credited to the additional paid-in capital that resulted from the other same Kind of treasury stock transactions.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions negotiated in foreign curmencies (other than forward exchange contracts) are recorded in MNew
laiwan dollars at the rates of exchange in effect when the transactions occur, Gains or losses, caused by
different foreign exchange rates applied when foreign currency receivables and payables are seltled, are
credited or charged to incomea. Assets and liabilites denominated in foreign currencies are restated by using
the balance sheet date exchange rates, and resulting gains or losses are credited or charged to current
INMCOIme.

Derivative Instruments

Under forward exchange contracts for trading purposes, foreign currency - determined assets ad liabilities are
recorded in Mew Taiwan dollar based on the specified future rate (the “forward rate” ) on the contract date.
As the contracts matured, the difference between the spot rate and the forward rate is recognized as a gain or
loss in the period the contracts settled. For the outstanding contracts, a gain or loss is computed according to
the difference between the vanous forward exchange rates available for the remaining contracts periods and
the specified forward rates; the related gain or loss is recognized in the current period.  The net amount of
receivables and payables related to these contracts on the balance sheet date is recognized as an asset or
liability,

Interest rate swaps { “IRSs” ) involve no exchange of principal either at inception or upon maturity, rather, they
involve the periodic exchange of interest payments, betweean the floating and the fixed interest rates, arising
from an underlying notional principal amount, The exchanged interest of hedging IRKSs is computed on the
accrual basis and s recognized as income in current perod. Apart from hedging IRSs, the gain or loss is
computed by evaluating its fair value and is recognized as income in current period.
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The premiums paid or received on currency ophion contracts are recorded as assets or liabilities. The gain or

5. DUE FROM THE CENTRAL BANK

loss from exercising the contracts 1s recorded in the current pericd.  The premiums of the oulslanding conlracts Decamber 31
are evaluated at the balance sheet date. Changes of the premium value are recognized as a gain or loss in the 2003 2002
current period. Reserve - checking account § 5,003,746 3 3,768,681
The principal of currency swap contracls entered into for non-trading purposes are recorded based on the Reserve - demand account 8,910,928 8,240,368
contracted exchange rate on the contract date. The amount resulting from different exchange rates is Reserve - foreign deposil 33.580 292
recognized as assets or labilities. Those assets or liabilities will be amortized as an interest expense or incoma Normal an::u::-:uun.i Sl 12,430,000
during the contract period. rterbank clearing account 201,157 01,981
Tosal £ 17 889,809 % 24 801,322

The principal of cross currency swap contracts entered into for non-trading purposes are recorded based on

the contracted exchange rate on the contract date.

Ihe exchanged interest during the contract period, on an

accrual basis, is recognized as a gain or loss in the current period.

The difference between discounted value of future interest and the principal of cross currency swap contracts
and fair value based on transaction purposes is recognized as a gain or loss in the current pariod.

December 31
A futures transaction is recorded at the notional amount or contract amount as a memao entry on transaction date 2003 2002
and pay-out guarantee deposit and broker commission. The gain or loss is computed by evaluating its fair Commercial paper $§ 2,226,284 $ 6,590,361
value and is recognized as income or expense in the current period. At the maturity date, the memo entry will Bonds 9 887 131 7,340,570
be reversed and the settlement gain or loss is recognized as income or expense in the current period, [-Biks 108107 7.213.620
Marketable equity securites 4,330,835 4,821,628
Income Tax Megotizble certificates of deposit 31,250,368 8674 657
Taishin Bank adopts intra-pencd tax allocation under the provisions of SFAS No. 22, "Accounting for Income Other 168,500 46,771
Tax” . Under SFAS No. 22, an entity's deferred tax assal or liability is estimated for future tax effects altributable Leas allowance for dacline In markst alle i LELEns, .
to temparary differences, prior years' loss carmy-forwards, and tax credits. An allowance is provided under the fosl 3 28,0001 $ 32,687,612
assassment of the realizability of deferred tax assets. Adjustments of prior years' income tax payable are
ncluded in current income tax expense. 7. RECEIVABLES
Under the amended Income Tax Law of the Republic of China effective from 1998, an additional 10% income tax Hecamber A
5 levied on distributable eamings eamed in the current year that remain undistributed after the shareholdears’ 2003 2002
meeting held in the following year. The levied income tax should be recorded as current penod income tax Accounts receivable % 48,580,716 $ 30,746,371
axpense in the following year. Less unrealized interest reverue (Nate 23) [ 16,939 66.321)
rilarast racenvable 1 468,876 226,002
Reclassifications Forward exchange receivable-nat S 800,459
Cerlain accounts of 2002 financial statements have been reclassified o conform to the 2003 presantation. Tax refund recoivable 271,226 -
Cithar 3,411,226 1,004,847
Less allwanca for accourts recaivablas { 161,954) 141.041)
3.CGASH Total § 51,553,251 § 35,330,347
December 31
2003 2002
B. LOANS (INCLUDING DELINQUENT LOANS) AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
Cash in vault T 2958 200 F 2720434 December 21
Chacks for clearng 2053539 1,671,794 .
Qthers 306,809 188,323 200 2002
Total $ 5,318,548 $ 4,580,551 Short-tarm loans $120,903,288 % 97,758,699
"""""""""""""""""" Medium-term loans 146,650,555 138,473,005
Leng-term loans 128,321,772 958 895 534
4 DUEFROMBANKS = @ @@ Overdrafis 867,268 1484,228
December 31 Dalinguent loans 4,556,856 T 050,056
2003 2002 Bills discounted 417 445 751,903
Gross loans 401,767,204 345,013,405
Due from other barks & 3814987 F V03948 Lase:
Call loans 1o barks 3,314,980 304,449 Alowance for [oan losses { 3113.470) £,194,763)
fotdd $ ”299?? ........ $_1.008,398 Delinquent loars transfermed o other assels, net (Mot 11) [ 4,0382341) 5,835,218)
Loars, net 2384 511,383 F334 483 424

The Bank is required to maintain reserve balances deposited in the Central Bank, Such reserves amounted to
$13.948,652 thousand and $12,009,341 thousand at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively,

6. BILLS AND SECURITIES PURCHASED
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Allowance for Loan Losses

Year Ended December 31,2003 0% 2002
For Losses on Creginal carrying Crwnership Carmying Chinership
the Overall Loan Investes Invastment Walue Interest (5] Value Interast (%)
Portfolio

Recen/ablas Fz?ié_ﬂ:??;ggs Pa rl:tﬁ:fjlci#dl_lﬂgns] Total Apex Venture Capital Corporation ZLOLL 2L it =0, 00 461
Unitad Vanlure Capital Go, Lid. 40, 000 A0 D0 453 A0, 000 452
3alance, January 1. 2003 5 144,041 $ 124818 3 2579845 2§ 4335804 Concord || Venture Capital Co., Ltd, 44 640 44, 540 4.45 44,640 4.46
Prowision for ban bssas 20913 7,806 203 { 3AT6,B20) T 450 255 Da Chiang. Inc 125, 00} 125, D0} 4,31 1256 [0 4.31
Write off - 90881000 84170 | 9. 143 270 Systrust @ com Corporation 16,500 16,500 368 16,500 3.69
Recovery from koans written off - G632 584 - 632 004 Hwan Hwa Security Finance Ca., Lid. 231,328 231,328 3.60 231,328 3.50
Balznce, December 31, 2003 $ 161,954 ¥ 564,515 ¥ 2.548.955 $ 3275424 Harbinger Vientures Capital Investmeant Co.. Lid. 67,000 67,000 3.35 &7, 000 3.35
..................................................................................................... T K. Venture Capital Corp. 50000 =000 253 i 5 g
Year Ended December 31, 2002 Taipai Smart Card Co., Lid, 16,0043 16, 000 320 16,000 320
For Logsas o latwan Financial Assel Sarvice Corporation 50,000 50,004 294 20,000 204
the %ﬁ%’!ém” Pacific Securities 180,410 180,410 277 180,410 277
For Losses on (Excluding Fingncial Information Senvice Co., Ltd 81,000 81,0040 228 91,000 2.28
Recenvablas Particular Loans Particular Loans) Tatal Taipei Financial Center Conparation 356,009 356,009 =08 56 09 2 05
Salance, Jaruary 1, 2002 $ 88957 $ 600852 § 903332 § 1,503,141 nkigraal Veniure Fuind, Inc. i 25,00 149 26,000 148
Additions from the Dah An Bank merger 06,513 11,669,646 5,204,903 17 161 062 Tahwan Futures Exchange. Inc. lelest e Lles 13,250 056
Prowision for lnan losses ( 264 .439) 10495403 (  3,046,080) 7,184,804 Taipsi Forex, Inc. | 1,800 Hett D 1800 081
Sale of bad debt i ( 2.010,735) i ( 2 010.735) Tawan Asset Maragement Corparation 100, 00 1 O, Ok T 100,000 0&af
Write—off i | 20,802.965) | 822100 | 20,585,175) fanns Urig Mass Rapia Trarsit Co. S0, 000 &0, D00 050 20,000 .54
Recovery from kians writian off i | 362617 i | 362,547 -_a?.tcr"u Broad ba!'ua Telecommunications 300,000 300, 000 0.46 300,000 0,46
Salance, December 31, 2002 § 141041 $ 1214818 § 2070045 § 4335804 Talwan Cooperative Bank e 199,554 0.4
Tehwan Fixed Matwark Co., Lid, 200,000 200, D 022 200,040 022
Taishin Yenlure Capital Invastmanl Co., Lid. . . . 7,000 500

9. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS Sublotal 7,600,889 6,489,464

December 31 Allowance for valuation loss on long-term investments - { 53,614)

2003 2002 Total long-term equity investments $8,328,817 30,013 006

Investas |r.?:§,Tr,Z;t Eﬂ;ﬁ.‘g“ fﬁ:‘;ﬁf Fqi;ﬁ GSL"’.’,'QQ E)::n:qrfpnl,p] Shares held in Taishin Bills Finance and Taiwan Securities were transferred to Taishin Financial Holding' ones
= quity method: on December 31, 2002 by means of a share-swap with total shares of 271,259 thousand.

Taishin Intermational Finance Company Limited £ 127314 % 148,293 98,99 F 136,319 59 o5

Taishin Financial's shares, which were transferred from investments in aother companies, held by subsidiaries

Dah An Leasing Co., Lid, 198,000 127,717 Q8 00 132,050 . O which joined the share swap, remained as investment under MOF Latter Na, 6. (91} Tai-Tsai-Chang-111467.

PayEasy Digital Integration Co., Lid. 34,000 B,424 T 33,705 G5BT

Taishin Real-Estate Management Co., Ltd. 30,000 60,109 &0.00 AT 71T 80,00 The average closing price in December 2003 of the investment in Taishin Financial Halding, a listed company,

Taishin Insurance Agency Co., Ltd 1,500 247 869 60,00 183,377 B0.00 was graater than the recordead value.

An Hsin Real-Esiate Management, Inc 15,000 25,874 30.00 25,272 30.00

Talshin Venture Capital Investment Co.. Ltd. 60,000 56,542 500 As of December 31, 2002, the unrealized loss on long-term equity investments resulted from, at the percentage

Taishin Securities Investment Consulting Inc. i _ _ 11300 0000 of ownership, the market value decline of listed stocks held by Taishin Leasing & Financing Co., Ltd, accounted

Taishin Leasing & Financing Co., Ltd. - - - 018,027 4995 for by the equity method and amounted to $53,614 thousand.

2:21::: o Blle Finance: Corp. e ] z.j::‘j;:: e On April 25, 2003, Taishin Bank sold 60,000 thousand shares of Taishin Leasing and Financing Co., Lid., which
Cost mathod: B was valued by equity method, and recognized a loss on sale of long-term investment amounted to $176,107

Taishin Leasing & Financing Co., Ltd. 247 300 247 300 19.95 . thousand. Due lo a decrease of Bank's ownership interest from 49.95% to 19.95%, Taishin Bank tumed o

Dah Chung Bills Finance Gorp. 671,611 938,026 18.80 - - adopt the cost method, and thus the value is determined by the Lower of Cost or Market. Taishin Bank

Tatwan Fulures Co., Lid. 40,000 40,000 10.00 40,000 10.00 recognized a permanent loss on decling in value of $117,111 thousand resulted from recording cost to fair

Taishin Financial Holding 3,930,677 3,930,677 T.22 3,930 677 747 rmarket value.

Coencord IV Verture Capital Co., Lid, Q5,00 G5, 000 6.25 55,000 6.25

Grand Pacific Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 30,000 30,000 5 00 0,000 & 1) Because of the changes in shareholders' structure of Dah Chung Bill Finance Corp., the Bank does not have

Jikzun Veniura Capital Invastiment Co., Ltd. 30,000 30,000 5.00 A0.000 500 influence on the investee, Taishin Bank tumed to adopt the cost method and thus the value is determined by the

Lien An Co., Ltd. 1,250 1,250 5.00 1.250 5.00 lower of cost or market. Taishin Bank recognized a permanent loss on decline in value of $85,619 thousand

TS Venture Capital Co.. Lid. 38,216 30,216 4.90 39,216 4.90 resulted from recording cost to fair market value,

Concord VI Venture Capifal Co., Lid, 35,000 35,000 473 a5.000 473

(Continuad)
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12. DUE TO BANKS

Taishin Financial's wholly owned subsidiary, Taisin Venture Capital Investment Co., Lid. increased its interast in
Taishin Venture Capital Investment Co., Ltd., valued under cost method by Taishin Bank, so the Taishin group

Dacember 31

consolidated ownership interest is over 20%: thus, the Bank valued the Taishin Venture Capital Investment by 2003 2002
equity method. Due to other banks $  a72.149 §  1.973.071
Based on their audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, the equity in net Call leans from banks 43,332,238 24,741,903
income or loss of investes companies accounted for under the equity methad are as follows: Bank overdrafts 1,558,029 425,526
Dua to tha Cantral Bank 32,971 49,787
2003 2002 fotsl = $ 45705367 __§ 27.191.187
laishin Bills Finance Co., Lid. § . £ 251,804
Taizhin Insurance Agency Co., Lid. 186,892 133,501 13. PAYABLES
Da.r- l:;:hung I?!.ills =in-a"u:|_=..C:::|'|:|. 113,507 102,274 Dacember 31
Taishin | EHEI.HH &F nart.'.'mg Ca, Lid, { 6,310} a0 548 2003 002
PayEasy Digital Integration Ca., Lid. 26,719 3 . 1
Cthers 23,415 10,076 Accounts payable $ 22,061,526 $ 16,424,200
Tatal L 344 223 % 551,435 Accrued experses 2,308 310 1,615,044
) Interest payable 1,758,310 2 584 651
The above mentioned investees in which the Bank's ownearship interest is over 50% are not consolidated for the Forward exchange cortracts payabla, nat 50,400
reason that both total assets and total operating revenues of the subsidiary are less than 10% of that of the Others 3989,174 3,660,125
parent, and both consolidated total assels and total operating revenues of these subsidiaries are less than 30% Total $ 30764720 $ 24,303,160
of that of the parent.
10. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 14, DEPOSITS AND REMITTANCES
December 31
Decarmber 31 2003 2002
2003 2002 T
Accumulated Carrying Carrying Checking account depasits ¥ 3512649 ¥ 352439
Cost Depreciation Value Value Demand deposits 36,372,514 25,150,285
and $ 9429233 § - §$9429233 § 8,159,827 ;;:i;z“;:ﬁ;m 1;:'232'::5 :;:gg;fz
Suildings 4, 081 834 480 830 4,501,104 3.5985, 128 ' ' ' '

_ _ _ o Deposits ransfermad from the Postal Bureau 48,354,667 32,301,776
Machinery equipment 2,500,718 1,183,707 1,317,011 1,104,061 Remittances and drafts issued 564 278 114967
Ir?rﬁpnrtahm EEqu.[:Ir'r"Hﬁl 333877 135 02 194, 735 214 252 Total § 433,112,146 $ 383,279,204
Miscallaneous equipment 534,097 a72.491 161,606 143,002 1o e Ll
Leasehold improvement 739772 BIE 075 103,697 148,857
Prepayments for building and equipment B73 858 - G673 868 2505,573 15. BANK NOTES
Total 19,193,299 2812045 £16,381,254 $16,261.730

In order to enhance its capital ratio and raise the medium to long term operating funds, the Bank issued bank

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, total insurance coverage for property and eguipment amounted to notes which are listed as follaws:

$7,255 466 thousand and $6,845,482 thousand, respectively,
The Bank issued a 10-year bank notes in the amount of $5,000,000 thousand at par valug on October 2, 2001.

Ihe interest rates for years one o five and years six to ten are 4.05% and 4.45%. respectively. The interest will
be paid annually. The Bank has redemption right on such bank notes at par value plus accrued interest payable
starting from the sixth year onward.

11. OTHER ASSETS

Lacember 31

2003 2002
Delinquent loans, net (Mote &) % 4,092,341 4 5835218 I'he Bank issued a 7-year bank notes in the amount of $4,800,000 thousand at par value on January 30, 2002,
Guarartee deposits (Note 24) 2 548 405 1,213,770 The interest rate for years one to seven is 4.00%. The interest will be paid annually. The principal should be paid
Refundable collaterals (Mote 24) 7.205,112 0 822 334 back at once when due.

Collaterals and residuals taken over 294,713 1,247,228
Deferred inCcome tax assets (Mote 21) 2,403 798 4,061,344
Deferred chargas 1,741,373 1,318,265
Goodwill from menger {Motes 1 and 2) 2,401,973 3,160,741
Cthers 111,955 52 955
Tatal ~§ 208396M1 $.26,711 861
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The Bank issued $3.1 billion subordinated bank notes on July 10, 2002,

Terms were as follows: ($'000)
Bond iem
lssue Amount | 200,000 G00,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Face Valus | 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10000 10,000 10,000
Issue Prce | 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
zmz.jnr. 10 2&32.??.10 EEIGE.EJ?JD 2&31??.1& zun-z.ﬁur.m 20:12.5&?. 10 zum.sn?_m zng:ﬁ?.m mm.?? A0
Cruration
20050710 20051010 | 20051010 | 20051040 | 20051010 | 20051010 | 20051010 | 20051010 | 2005.07.10
From the
. From the
:35”3'-;: issuance
- . . . _ _ date the
Interest interest will | From the issuance date, the interest will be accrued quarterly and paid semi-annually. irkerest wil
Payment beaccrued | The interest of the three months befare maturity will be paid at maturity dete. be acenad
quarterly EVEry year
:‘;ﬂfﬂ” and paid
agnnually.
annually
. . . . i . . . The interast
The interest will be accrued on single and floating coupon rate; the first interest - determined date is on 2nd day will ba
Interast before the Bsuance date. From the issuance dale, the interest rate should be adjusted quanierly in accomance o4 oo
Accrual with the fioating rate on the 2nd day before interest - determined date and be accrued an simple rate; in simple,and
' adadtion, the intarest rale should not be ower than 0.00% and Ba inferast will ba accread on the basks of actual fxad c;:wpm
days. rate,
1 {6.35% - {6.35% - {6.70% - 11.00%-2 %
Floating Fbatlng FﬂEIUFIQ {Flcuating 4,153
el Rate) Rate) Rate) Rata]
. . | | L 4E3% _
- B50%- | B75%- | (BT%%- | (7.00%- The ISUI8 | (nsow-2x 3658 -
Floating Floating Floating Flaating Floating 4. 15%, ﬁxed .
Year Rate] Rate) Rate] Rate] (8.00% - Rate)
Iriterest | | ] ] ] Fl:l-El.lII‘g
Rale 3y (TAS%- | (715%- | (7.30%- Rate) (0D0%-2% |
Floating Floating Floating Floating X
Year Rate) Rate) Rate) fomie  Rate) floating rate
manth: than
4th (7.55%- | {7.55%- 708%- | ggom-  BS0REX om0 e
Yiear A Floating Floating Floating | Floating Floating coupon rate MiA
Rate) Rale) {(TE0%- | Rate) Rate) Rate) is 4,15% -
1 | | Floating Otharwise
Sth Rate) '
{7.95% - {7.95% - (3002 (B.85% -
Year- P Elating Floating Floating Floating M,
Wetuity Rale) Rate) Rate) Rate)
date
Redemplion
on th The conds will be redeemed at the matusly date in cash at par value
Maturity Date
Cther 1. The interest payments rely on the amourt Taishin Bank accrued. Cvernun interest will not be paid.
Agreements | 2 The bonds are bearer, but could be converted into registered upon holders' request.

The floating rate is determined by the 30-day commercial paper fixed rate in the secondary market, provided by
the Money Line Telerate at 11.00 am on the interest-determined day,

The Bank issued a S-vear bank notes in the amaount of $1,900,000 thousand at par value on November 15, 2002,
The interest rate is 5.02% minus the current interest rate of 180-day commercial paper, but should not be less
than 0%, The interest will be paid semi-annually, The principal should be paid back at once when due.,

The Bank was authorized to issug $15 billion bank notes under the approval of MOF on

partially issued $4 billion bank notes as follows:

The Bank issued first $1.000 million bank notes in 2003:

Bond

izsued Date

2003.10.08

2003.10.08

2003.10.08

2003.10.08

2003.10.08

Pdaturity Date

2008.10.08

2008.10.08

2008.10.08

2008.10.08

2008.10.08

Ciuratian

S-yaar

Issee Amount

£200

millicn each

interest Rate Face Value

4.2% mirus B-manth USD

LIBOR except for the first yvear

fived at 4.1%. In addition, the

irterast rate shoukd not be less

than 0%, Fram the secaond

year, the inlemst rala s

recalculated semi-annually in | $10.000
accordance with the fioating thousand
rate on the first day of each

irferast payment perod, The

floaling rale & provided by tha

Moneying Tekrale on tha

re-sef day at 11:00 Al

The Bark issued second $200 million bank notes in 2003

Bond

D

The Bank issued third $2,100 million bank notes in 2003;

Band

izsued Dafe

2003.11.28

2003.11.28

2003.11.28

200:3.11.28

Issued Date

2003.12.16

20031216

2003.12.16

2003.12.16

2003.12.16

2003.12.16

2003.12.16

Matunty Date

2008.11.28

20081128

2008.11.28

0081128

Maturity Date

2008.12.16

2008.12.16

2008.12.16

20081216

2008.12.16

20081216

2008.12.16

Duration

S-veaar

Duration

Seyear

IssEe Amaount

£300 million

200

million each

Issise Armount

200

millicn each

300

million each

200

million each

interest Rata Faca Value

4 5% minus B-manth USD
LIBOR and the imterest rate
should not be less than 0%,
The first irterest-determined
date is November 28, 2003,
The following intarest rate, from
2" vear to 5 year, is
recaiculated in accons

with the floating rata an

day price 1o imtenest payment
date, the first day of each
payment period. The floating
rate is provided by the
Monesing Talerals on the

$10.000
thousand

re-set day at 11:00 Ak.

interest Rate Face Value

4.9% minus B-manth LIBOR
The G+month LIBOR &
recalculated in accordancs
with the floating rate on 273
day prior 1o interest payment
date, the first day of each
paymeant period. The floating
rate is provided by the
Monedine Telerate on the
re-sat day at 17:00 Ak,

Ir addition, the intarest rate
should not be less than 0%.

10,0400
thiousand

The interest rate is [2.5%NTD

CMS Sy-NTD CMS 2]
+48%. "NTD CMS 5"
"MTDCME 2R s
detemined by IRS MID rate
of & vear and 2 vear NTD
imerest rate swap on the 2nd
day before interest payrmant
date at 11 AM, provided by
FYTWOO1 of Reuters on the re-
sed day af 11:00 AM. In
sdidition, the imersst ate

$10.000
thousand

should not be less than 09%.

May 6, 2003 and

Tha Malked of Redempton
ard Inbenest Peayime

Baonds will be
redesmead on the
maturity date at par
walLe in cash,
Intarest will b
aocnied on simpls
rate and paid semi-
gnnually from the
issuance date,

The Method of Redempiion

and Inbarest Paymeni

B will be
redaesmed on the
matLrity date ai par
value in aash,
Intareet will e
accried on simple
rate and paid semi-
gnnually from the
issusnce date,

The Methed of Redempiion
and Interest Payment

Bonds will ba
redieemed on the
maturity dake at par
walLa in cEsh,
Intarest will ba
accrued on simpk
rate and paid semi-
gnnually from the
issuznce date.

Bords will be
redeeied on the
miaturity date at par
value in cash,
Intarest will be
geCnied on simpe
rate and paid
quartarly from (ha
issuznce date.

{Continued)
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Bond Issued Date  Maturity Date  Duration  Issue Amount Interest Rate Face Value 1% Mefiod of Raderplion

If “3-month USD LIBOR” is less

than 1.1%, the interest rate 573

month USD LIBOR" phus 0,65%:;

if “F-month USD LIBOR" is

batwaen 1.1% and 2%, the

interest rate is 3.25%: i Baonds will ba
“3-month USD LIBOR is redeemed on the

greater than 2.0%. the intarest maturity date at par

H 20031218 20081216

rate 5 5.0% 10,000 value in cask,
Syears | 200 minus 3-manth LUSD LIBOR. thousand | Imerest will be
million @ach | “3.manth USD LIBOR™ accruad on simple
i5 determined by 3-maonth LISD rate snd paid
LIBOR on the 2™ day bafore quartery from the
20031216 2008.12.16 interest peyment date, providad lssuance date.

by the Moneyling Telerate on the
re-sed dany al 11:00 AM,

In addition, the interest rake
shoukd be not kess than 0.

16. OTHER LIABILITIES
Dacambear 31
2003 2002
Reserve for loss on guarantes & 352,696 " 353,037
Reserve for securnities trading 161,232 12,814
Sell option premium 1. BG60 BAT 1,028 620
Defarred revenue KTi=rr SHE 028
Others T4.217 31,553
Tatal § 2,824,329 & 2073152

Pension Plan
The Bank charged pension costs based on an actuanal valuation of its pension plan liability, The information
related to the plan is disclosed as follows:

The status of employee pension plan at December 31, 2003 and 2002 are summanzed below:

2003 2002

Actuarial prasent value of bengfit obligations:

Vested benafits % 276) (% 5437}

Morvested benefits { 433,550 [ 3241113
Accumulated benefit obligations { 433 BBG) [ 330,048,
Additional benefits estimated for fulure salares { 343.795) i 271,095)
Frojected benefit abligations { 777,661} [ GO, 1435
Plan assats af fair valus 731,547 4738 483
Projected benefit obligation in excess of plan assats { 45,114) i 162 8507
Unrecognized net trarsition obligations 44 900 47,553
Urrecognized gains or losses 70,893 142,262
Prepaid pension asset ¥ 60 679 § 27,505

Ihe vested benefits of pension plan as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 amounted to $326 thousand and $6,268
thousand, respectively.

SIS S D e

The assumptions used in the actuanal computations are summarnzed as follows:

2003 2002
Discourt rate 3,25% 3.75%
Rate of incraase in fulure comparsation levals 3.20% 3.50%
Expected rates of returm on plan assets 3.25% 3.75%

Met periodic pension cost for the vears ended December 31, 2002 and 2002 consist of the following:

2003 2002
Senvice cost 109,764 3 82,281
Interest cost 22,425 20,620
Expected raturm on plan assets { 18.821) { 17 486}
Amortization of net transition obligations 2,993 2,993
Amortization of unrecognized gains 3423 1,172
Total pariodic pensian cost ¥ 118,784 3 B4 580

The changes of plan assets for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 were as follows:

2003 2002
Bagnning balance $ 438493 § 31384
Contribution 161,958 128.577
Fayment - [ 12,278}
Merger with Dab-An commercial bank 122 802 -
Ralurn on assals 8,193 8 2503
Ending balance F 731,547 $ 435493

17. CAPITAL STOCHK
Al December 31, 2003, the Bank's authorized capital is $30,035,000 thousand with 3,003,500 thousand shares
and registered capital stock is $28,467 810 thousand, divided into 2,446,781 thousand common shares and
400,000 thousand preferred shares at $10 par value per share,

Details of outstanding capital stock as of December 31, 2003 are as follows:

Common Stock Pralerrad Stock Total

Initial capital contribution in cash $ 10,000,000 ki - $ 10,000,000
Capital infusian BH.532 180 £O00, 000 19,532 1490
Urappropriated earnings and capital surplus transfamed

o capital stock 6,921,440 - 6,921 440
Less redemption of preferred stock-A - [ 3,000,000 { 3,000,000}
Less cancellation of treasury stack [ 985,820 - 0 955,820
Tola F 24 467 810 F 4,000,000 $ 28467 810

The issued and outstanding common and preferred shares of Taishin Bank are all held by the parent, Taishin
Financial Holding, which was established through a share-swap on February 18, 2002, According to Aricle
156 of Financial Holding Company Law, nghts of the shareholders' are executed by the board of directors, The
Company law regarding shareholders' meating is not applicable.

laishin Bank has cancelled its own 72,363 and 19,219 thousand shares of treasury stock as of January 2002
and September 2003, respectively.
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The Bank issued preferred stock-A of $3,000,000 on September 20, 1999 with a cumulative, non-participating,
and non-convertible, dividend yield at 5.75%. The night to dividends is preferred to commaon stock, Taishin Bank
had redeemed preferred stock-A on Seplember 20, 2002 al par value, and received the approval from MOF for
canceling the preferred stock on the effective date of September 20, 2002,

The Bank issued preferred stock-B of $4,000,000 thousand on December 31, 2000 with a cumulative, non-
participating, and non-convertible, dividend yield at 6.05 %. The right to dividends is preferred o common
stock. The Bank will redeem the preferred stock 6 years after the issued date at par value.

There are $1,035,000 thousand unapproprated retained earnings transferred to common stock in 2003, under
the approval of the Board of Direclors, dated on May &, 2003,

On December 31, 2003, Taishin Bank issued 62 500 thousand common shares at $10, par value per share. All
the shares were subscrbed by Taishin Financial Holding for $2,000 million. The premium on capital stock in the
amount of $1,375,000 thousand is reported as additional pald-in capital,

18. DISTRIBUTION OF EARNINGS AND DIVIDEND POLICY

The Bank's Articles of Incorporation provide that the Bank's annual earnings shall be appropriated in the
following order:

(a)payment of laxes,

(bjoffset accumulated deficit, if any;

(€)30% thereafter, if any, as legal reserve;

(didividend yields in cash distributed to preferred shareholders;

(e)the remaining balance, 1%-~5% as bonuses 0 employees and 3% as remunerations © directors and
supervisors, and appropriated eamings;

(fithe remainder plus the beginning balance of unappropriated earnings is o be distributed as dividends to
shareholders based on proportionate interast in sharas,

ltems (e} and (f} above are to be proposed by the Bank's Board of Directors and distributed upon approval in
the shareholders' regular annual meeting.

However, cash distributions in any given year must not exceed 15% of the Bank's actual paid-in capital. In the
case where the Bank's legal reserve equals to or exceeds actual paid-in capital, the above-mentioned
restrictions do not apply. Whereas if the ratio of capital to nsk-weighted assets is less than 8%, as stipulated by
the Ministry of Finance, cash distribution shall also be restricted.

The board of directors resolve to distribute bonuses to employees of $93,081 thousand on May 8, 2003, The
basic eamnings per share of 2002 was NT$1.67 which would have been NT$1.63 in case the bonuses to
employeas were treated as current expenses,

The board of directors resolved to distribute bonuses to employees of $12,407 thousand and remunerations to
directors and supervisors of $9 305 thousand in the appropriation of 2001 earmings. The basic earmings per
share of 2001 was NTHD.35 which would have been NT$0.22 in case the bonuses to employess and
remunerations to directors and supervisors were treated as current expenses,

The appropriation of 2002 earnings has not been approved by the board of directors at the date of auditors
reporl. The information regarding the resolved 20032 eamings appropriation can be oblained later from the SEC
Market Cbservations Post System (M.O.P.5) Website when the resolution is made.

In 2002, the Bank distnbuted bonuses to employees of $12.407 thousand in cash and remunerations to
Directors and supervisors of $8,305 thousand from 2001 eamings in accordance with the resolution of Board of
Directors and shareholders’ approval. The earnings per share of 2001 was $0.35 which would have been $0.33
in case the bonuses to employees and remunerations of Directors and supervisors were treated as current
2XpENSes.
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19.

20.

According to letter No. 1 (89)-Tai-Tsal-Cheng-100116, a listed or an over-the-counter company 1s required to
provide a special reserve egual to the amount of deduction items (except for treasury stock) of shareholders'
equity, prior to making distributions as stated in step (e) above, The balance of such deduction items as of
December 31, 2003 15 $252 675 thousand. As of February 18, 2002, Taishin Bank became a subsidiary of
Taishin Financial Heolding and its shares were delisted. According Lo letter Mo, 1 {(91)-Tal-Tsal-Cheng-112798,
the special reserve provided under letter 100116 is allowed to be transferred to earmings for distribution and
actually distrnbuted in 2003,

TREASURY STOCK
Common Stock

{In Thousand Shares)

Shares im the Shares in the
Beginning of End of the
Reason of Purchasa the Year Incraase Cecraase Year

Re-=suance to em plovess 19,219 - [19,219) -

Dah An Bank purchased 38438 thousand treasury shares for re-issuing to its employees according to Article
28-2 of Secunties and Exchange Law. After the Bank and Dah An Bank agreed to establish Taishin Financial
Holding by means of a share swap, the Bank holds 19,219 thausand shares of Taishin Financial Holding at book
value of $237,739, which were recorded as treasury stock as stipulated in the Letter No. 6. (21) Tai-Tsai-
Cheng111467,

Pursuant to Article 28-2 of the Secunties Exchange Law and Latter No. 3(91) Tai-Tsali-Cheng 108164, the Bank
shall not pledge treasury stocks held, nor shall it possess voting rights or receive dividends. The treasury stock
of 19,128 thousand shares mentioned above were allowed to be canceled on September 2003,

According to Article 28-2 of the Secunbies and Exchange Law, the number of shares bought back shall not be
maore than ten percent of the total number of issued and outstanding shares of the Company. The total amount
of the shares bought back shall not be more than the amount of retained eamings plus premium on capital
stock plus realized capital reserve.

As of December 31, 2003, the aggregate treasury stock purchased was 19,219 thousand shares for $237.739
thousand, both of which are in conformity to the related regulations.

PERSONNEL EXPENSES, DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION AND AMORTIZATION
Personnal expansas, depreciation, depletion and amortization expenses for the years ended December 31,
2003 and 2002 were summarized as follows;

Function 2003 2002
Nature Operating Cost  Operating Expense  Operating Cost  Operating Expense

Personnel expenses:

Salary ;3 - 4775423 % - $3.,548,989
Labor and health insurance - 262,672 - 208,912
Pension - 119,784 - 59,018
Others - 201,254 - 179,677
Depredation - 578,911 - 457,892
Depletion and Amortization - 1,157,334 - 888,197
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21. INCOME TAX
Income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 is generated as follows:

The information regarding the undistributed eamings as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 are as follows:

2003 2002
2003 2002 19587 and before 3 - b3 d2 405
Income before income tax T 7768682 4 824 855 1988 and after 6,183,340 3,562,511
Permanent difesences. Tatal $ 6,183,349 & 35040915
Cain on sale of marketzble securitas { B62 241 G0y B | o
Prowigian for rading securitas 148,319 12 914 The income tax returns of Taishin Bank up to 2000, have been examined by the tax authonties. The tax
Interest on short-term negotiabke Instruments, separately taxed at 20% { B44,124) 1,146,759 authorities denied tax payable deductions and tax refundable additions taken by Taishin Bank for the years of
Pravision for {recovery of) decline in market value of bills and securities 13,512 237.712) 1994, 1995 and 1998 through 2000 in the amount of $64,586 thousand and $38.646 thousand. Taishin Bank
Nonizxable UBU {incame) loss { 129,214) 204,016 appealed the court decision and First Court canceled the determination by the tax authorities and penalty of
g_wj;m;ml neeme recagnized by the aqully mathod { £t 551.435) Taishin Bank. Nevertheless, the amount of tax refundable is not paid back yet. Taishin Bank recorded the tax
P:ﬂﬂ:ﬁq:?;:iq long-term investment { ﬁi’fﬂfj EE'ESE_J payable of §64,586 thousand. tax refundable of $38.646 and accrued an additional tax payable of $59.612
Others 81 422 28 347 thousand for the years of 1993, 2000 and 2001 as current income tax expense for 2001,
Sublotal { 1.8973,714) 2,388 074)
Temporary differences:
[Revarsed) provision for declire in market value of collsterals and 22'- EAHH! NGE PER EHARE
rasiduals taken over { 779,323 666,913 Earmings per share is derved from income before income tax and net income of $7,768,682 thousand and
Reversad provision for loan losses { 707,011) 15,659,652 36,166,227 thousand for the vear ended December 31, 2003, and $4.824 865 thousand and 34,076,969
Provision for guarantee |osses exceeding the tax limit 43,158 14,928 thousand for the year ended December 2002, minus preferred stock dividends divided by the weighted
Subtotal {  1,443138) 14,877,854 average number of outstanding commoen shares, including the 103,500 thousand new shares issued by Taishin
laxable income alter permanent and lamporary differances 4 351 832 12,641,258 Bank through transfer of retained earnings to capital,
Daduct loss carmyforwards {  4.351,832) -
Tax rate 25% 25%
Incame tax currently payable - -
Added 23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Decrease in defered tax assels 1,657,545 486,155 MNames and Relationships of Related Parties
Tax on interest income from short-term negotiable instruments, Name Relationship
saparately taxed at 20% 128,719 229 357 Taishin Financial Holding Parent company
Adjustment for prior years' tax estimates { 183, 809) 321859 Talwan Sacurities Co., Lid. RET R £ TR F A A
Reported income tax expanse T 1602455 74T BOB Taishin Bills Finance Co.. Ltd. Sama as gbove

The details of deferred income tax assets (liabilities) as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 are as follows:

Talshin Assels Managemant Co.
Taisin Verture Capital Investment Ca., Lid.
Talshin Real-Estate Managament Co.

Same as above
Same as above
An investes under equity method

2003 2002 Taighin Insurance Agency Co., Lid. Same as above
Provision for guarantee losses exceading the limit 28,985 19,195 Taishin Intermational finarce Co., Ltd, Sama ag ahova
Provision for dacling in market value of collaterals and residuals takan over 33,956 228,766 Talghin Non-Life Insuranca apency Co., Lid. ts president is Taishin Bank's chaiman
Loss canyforwarnds 2,204,820 3,543,206 Taishin Insurance Broker Go., Ltd. Same as above
Irvestment credit 45,028 B2 482 Tarm Askan Plastics Same as above
Total $ 2408789 4061344 Shin Kong Synthetic Fibers Corp. Same as above

According to the amendment in the Income Tax Law, the information of imputation credit account { “ICA" ) and

the estimated imputed tax credit rate as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 are as follows:

Star-up Office of You Bright Opiranic Corporation
Shin Kong Life Insurance Co., Lid.

=hin Kong Fire & Marine Insuranca Ca., Lid,
Talwan Leasing & Financing Co., Lid.

Wang Tien Woollen Textile Co., Ltd.

I founder is Taishin Bank's chairman

Its charman iz @ member of the immediate family of the Bank's chairman
Samea as above

Same as above
Same as above

2003 2002
Shin Kong Co., Lid. Same as above
Shareholders' deductible income tax account 3 B, T2 143,852 Shinshen Co., Ltd. Same as above
Jupiter Venture Capital Co,, Lid. Same as above
2003 2002 Mercury Venture Capital Co., Lid. Same as above
Tha estimated imputad tax cradit rate 1.39%, 0. 79%, Shin Ze Asset Management Co., Ltd, Sama as above
Taiwan Futures Co., Ltd. Refated parly in substance
Taiwan Securties Investment Advisory Co., Lid. Sama as abova
Shinkong Life RealEstata Service Company Same as above
Intemational Bank of Taipei Co., Ltd. Same as above
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Loans, Deposits and Guaranteed Loans
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Itam

Loars 1o related paries:
Shinshen Ca., Lid,
Zhin Kong Syndhelic Fibars Corp.
Wang Tien Woollen Textile Co., Lid.
Shin Keng Co., Lid.
laishin Bills Financa
Tan Asian Plastics
Tamwan Leasing & Firancing Co., Ltd
Tamwan Securities Co., Lid,
CHhers
Tota

Guarantesd boans 10 related parties:
Shin Kong Syndhetic Fibers Corp
Hhers
Tota

Deposits from related parties:
Shin Kong Life Insurance Co,, Lid
Taishin Financial Holding Co., Lid.
Tamwan Securities Co., Lid.
Shin Keng Fire & Marine Insurarce Co., Lid.
Taishin Insurance Agency Co,, Lid
laishin Bills Financa
Jupiter Venture Capital Co., Ltd.
Mercury Veniure Capital Co,, Lid
Shin Zg Azset Management Ca., Lid,
Stan-up Officea of You Bright Optronic Carporation
Tamwan Futures Co., Lid.
Qthers
Tota

Itemn

Loars 1o ralated paries:
Shin Keng Synthetic Fibers Corp.
Shinshen Co., Lid,
Shin Kong Ga., Ld,
Warg Tien Woollen Taxtilke Co., Lid.
Tamwan Securities Co., Lid.
Tan Asian Plastics
Taiwan Leasing & Firancing Co,, Lid
Hhers
Tota

Ending
Balarmoe

3 1,425,000
1,380,760
580,000
530,000
1,300,000
354,600
110,000
800,000

219,914

% 6,720,283

£ 603422
1,563

% 4,261,785
867371
315,812
223,658
250,242
6,817 406
138,802
137,378
135,180
120,004
145,120
91,387

322,310,265

Ending
Balance

)

1,428,000
1 RO0, D0
0, O
560,000
400,000
177 800
19 OO
205,126
§ 5047929

$ 604985

2003
Interest and
Highest Service
Amount Charge
Dhiring Rate Par
2003 Annum %
$ 1.500000 3.750-4.250
1.868,000  1.550--3.900
BO0.000  3.000--4,.300
600,000  1.580-2 700
1,300,000  1.300~1.500
424200 1.600~6.3403
180,000 28004250
1,000,000  1.300-2 650
$ 1044 B5F  0.500-0600
04 900
0~1.030
05,300
-4, 000
0-2.300
0-~4. 100
0. 150-1.050
0--1.850
00,350
0.150
01,200
2002
Interest and
Highest Sanice
Arnaunt Charnge
During Rate Per
2002 Annum %
$ 1988000  3.200~5.000
1500000 4 250-5 000
GOOO0  2.700-5.000
SE0.000 37005000
400, 0400 17506750
224000 3.300-5.3888
177000 4.250-5500

Interest
and
Service
Hevenuea

(Expensa)

$ 57,083
38 661
21812

736
BOS
7,350
4,985
763
7.055

$ 139,060

b 2,732
4232

i 6,954

{$ 60,534}
47,210
5,365}
2,025)
S08)
22 A09)
356)
S50)
147)
3,748)
872}
5,723)
(5 145,447)

i e T e e T

Interest
anad
SENICE
Revenue
(Expense)

$ 50467
R} 144
2174
13,802

356

6,005
FIRC
15,183
146,018

{Condinused)

Ending
Itam Balance
Guarantesd oans to related parties:
Shin Kong Synthetic Fibers Corp. F 544,857
Taiwzn Securities Co., Ltd. 250,000
Oithers o1 562
Total £ BBE 413
Depasits from related pariies:
Shin Kong Life Insurance Co., Ltd. % 5,706,813
Taishin Bills Financea Co, 1,083,959
Taman Securnties Ca,, Lid. ol 331
Taishin Insurance Agency Co., Lid, 324,373
Shin Kong Firg & Marng Insurance Co,, Lid 1BV 647
Shin Keng Synthetic Fibers Carp, 138,182
Wang Tien Woallen Textile Co., Ltd. 110,927
Tatwan Fuluras Co., Lid. 202262
Oihers 1,547 588
Tolal F 95814, 112

2002

Highes=t
Amount
Druring
2002

b4 BOY
300,000

nterest and
Sanvice
Chargs
Rate Per

Annum %

0. 300--0. 50
(.75l

05300
0--2.50d
0--a.3040
0--1.50
040
(-2 i
0~2 800
0~8.450

Interast
and
Sarvice
Revenue
(Expanza}

$ 1,327
405

2.610

& 11,342

(% 199 835)
( 23279)
i 10,942)
i 1,163}
i 3.8912)
i Ha)
{ 238}
( 355)
( 18,179)
(% 256,999)

All such transactions with related parties were made under arm's length terms, which are consistent with the

Bank's normal policies.

Call Loans to Bank and Call Loans from Bank

Felated Parties ftem Bakance
Taishin Bills Fingnce Co., Lid, Call lnans to bank 3 =
Tamhin Bills Fingnce Co., Lid, Call loans from bank 00,000

Felated Partias Item Balance
lTashin Bills Finance Co., Lid. Call loans 1o bank 3 -
Takshin Bills Finance Co., Ltd. Zall loans from bank 300,000

2003

Highest
Armount
During 2003

$ 50,000
300,000

2002

Highest
Arnouni
During 2002

$ 550,000
300,000

Inferest
Rate %

.90-1.18
075140

Interest
Rate %

1.90-2.410
1.30~2.28

Inferest

$ 5
{ 217)

Inferast

% 50
{ 801)

All such transaction with related parties were made under arm's length terms, which are consistent with the

Bank's normal policies.

Trading Securities

2003
Purchase , Repurchase Price Resale Price
Price Sales Price
Related Paries (Cumulative  [Cumubative Ending Interest Ending Intarest

Amaunt) Amount) Balance Rafa Balance Ralea
lamvan Securities Co., Lid. $ 23408616 $ 22BBOBEE % 267295 O0.750-2450 % - -
lakshin Bills Finance Co., L1d. 99 670 549 B 580,507 - 0E50-1.300 638,704  0.680-1.500
Shin Kong Life Insurance Go., Lid. - - 1,250,963  0.650-1.375 - -
Shin Kong Fire & Marine Insurance
Co., Ltd. - - 426 372 0.675-1.300 - -
Total 123079165 $113.470,1685 § 1,744 630 $ 638,704
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S002 25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
Purchase _ Repurchase Price Resale Price As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Bank has the following contingent liabilities
Price Sales Price d itments:
Helalad Partias (L |ty e (Cumulative Erding nteras Erding Iniberes ana comm ULLES
Armaunt) Amount) Balance Rata Balance Hata
2003 2002
labwan Securities Co., Lid. £ 13853745 § 15432421 § 1470128 1.2560-4.200 & 40074 1. 9502 200 ) )
Taishin Bills Finance Co., Ltd 45343185 5789355 2653926 1.000~2.300  1,523.449  1.500~4.447 Sills for collection - § 22086248 § 25338
Shin Kong Life Insurance Co., Lid, . 1735600 2,155,226  1.375-2.350 - - Cuistndy of markgiabla securles 104,809,771 87,082,383
Shin Kong Fire & Marine Insurance Travellers' checks for sale 248,029 284,331
Co., Lid - : 155,278 1,4D0~2,200 - - Acceplances L T 525,687
Total $ 50206930 $ 22957475 $ 6,434,550 $1,563,523 Guarantees 23.271.637 27,625,481
|ettars of credit 4 778,707 5,387 49
) Commercial paper or bonds sold under repurchase agreements 27 800,52 27, 535,620
Lease Payments and Guarantee Deposits Commercial paper or bonds purchased under resale agreements 4,020,256 2,910,000
Lease Payment Guarantee Deposits T astats 81,250,654 50,521,604
Unpaid eguipment purchase contracts 2 260, 502 1,332,551
Related Parties Lease Object Legse Period 2003 2002 2003 20032 Unused |loan cammilments 64 439 810 LT 033675
Shin Kong Life Insurance  Tunha 5. Rd. Branch Sec. 1, 20010801~ $67.341 R0  $16608  $14.465 Forward éxchange contracts o 225,642,069 '59-??'-159:
Co, Ltd. Tunha South Road, Taipel A06.08.31 Do !'.I.-ztwaa relatad (o |r.e|.'e:-'.[ rate contracts in notions) amount 270 157,148 ff.ﬂ'l&-fl.UUE
Managerial and other deparments De !v?t!vcs- related to fn:nrc!gn BXC hja.rgn c:&n.ra-:ts_lr' "@lﬂ-ﬂﬂl amourt 398,207,695 aa.§3 ,lFId.r:
Shinshan Co., Ltd. Manking E. Rd. Branch Sac. 3, 1959 11.01~ 23,935 29 786 5,000 5,000 Darivatives related to equity securities and merchandises 268,686 674,300
Manking East Road, Taipei 2005,10,31
Others 12,130 10,184 1.924 18924 According to Article 17 of the implementation rules of Trust Law, Taishin Bank should disclose its balance sheet
All such transactions with related parties were made under arm's length terms, which are consistent with the of tnist account and |ts asset ilems, which were as follows:
Bank's normal policies, frust Accounts Balance sheet at December 31, 2003
{Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
Transferring Ownerships of the Loans Trust assets: Trust liabilities -Accrued management fee  § 3,373
The loans transferred to Taishin Real-Estate Management Co., Lid. & Taishin Assets Management Co., Lid. in Cash in banks 1305412 Trust capital:
the year of 2002 are as follows: Shori-term investments: Monetarny trust 74932 844
- - Comman stocks 6,271, 08 Security trust G314 437
Receivable Ending Balances Mutual funds 73 688, 563 Fofal $  B1,250,654
Origina Transfarming b i i
Related Parties Amount Price 2003 2002 shart-term notes and oils 84,558
o Aecalvabhas 13
Taizhin Real-Estate Management Co., Lid. § 2855702 § OK2928 % ST1757T % BSTA3G Tatzl 81,250,654
Taishin Assets Management Co., Ltd. 524413 1813128 1,178,258 1,767,380
Tatal £ 10,380,122 § 2866057 % 1.750,016 § 2625024
Trust Assets Summary
As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, balance of receivable from transferred loans was as follows: | .
PL=]i) s miount
Unrealized Inferest . . -
Pariod Reaceivable Balance noome Cash in banks $ 303,412
Short-tarm irmestmeants:
December 31. 20053~December 31, 2004 $ LS00 - 16,939 Common stocks B,.271,008
December 31, 2002 ~December 31, 2003 $ 2 BA5 024 i Ra 280 Mutual funds 73 588 9R3
Short-term notas and bilks 84 558
Bank Motes Recaivables 713
2003 2002 Tota $ 81,250,654
Percentagea of Percentags of
Relatad Party tem Amount term (o) Amournt Eerm {Ta)
Taishin Bills Finance Bank notes 91-1 £ 200,000 1 $ 200,000 1 26. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Bank notes 81-2 50,000 ] 24,0040 In compliance with Article 31 of the ROC Financial Holding Company Act, Taishin Bank released Taishin
Financial Holding's shares on February 2003, As of February 19, 2004, the accumulated transaction amaunt is
24 PLEDGED ASSETS $379 480 thousand with accumulated 12 750 shares and the disposal gain of $193,128 thousand is reported.
As of Decembear 31, 2003 and 2002, the assets pledged are as follows: Taishin Bank decided to sell of 3,600 thousand shares of Taishin Insurance Agency Co., Ltd. under the approval
Pledged Assets Nascriotions 2003 =002 of the Board of Directors on Februany 12, 2004, Howewver, the molion described above will become effective
) _ _ _ _ _ after the approval of the Board of Monetary Affairs (BOMA). As of December 31, 2003, the carrying value of the
Refundabia co |H1,I.EFH|':'|- . Bards, hills, cerificatas of fime deposit $ 7205112 3 9.BIZA3B investment was $247 869 thousand,
Guzraniee deposits paid Cash 2,548 405 1215, 70
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Transacticn-Based Derivative Instrument

The Bank engages in vanous dervative instruments, including forward exchange contracts, interest rate swap
agreameants and cross currency swaps, interest rate swaps, alc., o provide customers hedging instruments of
financial positions as a result of import, export and currency exchange ransactions, as weall as to manage the
Bank's asset and liability positions and credit risk.

Contract Amount or Nominal Principal Amount and Credit Risk

The Bank has recorded exchange loss of $335,426 thousand and exchange gain of $876,707 thousand for the
years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respactively.

The Bank has recorded net gain (loss) on denvative financial instruments in amount of $596 433 thousand and
$(38,587) thousand as a result of engaging in interast rate swaps for the years ended December 31, 2003 and
2002, respactively,

The Bank has recorded net gain (loss) on derivative financial instruments in amount of $(16.341) thousand,
$323.813 thousand, $(2.096) thousand, ${1.084) thousand and $(1.863) thousand as a result of engaging in
Cross cUurmancy swaps, currency aptions, interest rate options, interast futures and index futures, respactivaly,
for the year ended December 31, 2003,

Non-Transaction-Based Derivative Financial Instrument
Contract Amount or Nominal Principal Amount and Credit Risk

December 31
2003 2002

Financial Instrument Contract Amount Credit Risk Contract Amount Credit Risk
Forward exchange contracts 3 45201412 % 335085 3 24 746492 % 574775
Irfarast rate swaps 240,058 356 ¥71,500 14,761,125 30,390
Cross CUMmency Swaps 12,713,941 260,375 - -
Currency optians 78,088,788 135,658 - -
Interast rate aptions 2 G000, 000 = - -
Index fulures 268 BBG

Credit risk refers to the nisk arising from the inability of a liable party to meet the terms of the Bank's financial
instrument contracts when due, The amount for credit risk listed above pertains to contracts with a positive fair
value an balance sheet date. It represents the Bank's potential loss, considering potential exposures and credit
risk factors, if the liable party breaches the contract. |t is the Bank's policy to enter into financial instruments
with creditworthy financial institutions and trade within given credit limits. Therefore, the Bank does not
anticipate nonperformance by the counterparties.

Market Price Risk

The market price risk refers to the risk arising from fluctuations in exchange rates and interest rates in the
market. The Bank estimates its risk value for financial instruments such as forward exchange contracts in
accordance with capital positions of various currencies. The risk value refers to a potential loss of a financial
instrument or investment portfolio for a specific period and at a confidence level, as a result of unfavorable
changes in the market.

December 31

ZE 2002
Exchange rate risk £ 1042047 $ 147 687
nterest rateerisk g668.968 458, 290
& 1,931,015 $  B054977

Liquidity Risk, Cash Flow Risk and Uncertainty in Future Cash Demand
I'he Bank's expected cash inflows and cutflows as a result of engaging in transaction-based dervative financial
instruments are as follows:

December 31
2003 2002

Contract Coredil Contract Cradit

Financial Instrument Amount Risk Amount Risk
FX swaps $ 136884808 § 726,071 $ 65929479 F 553.394
Cross CUrrency swaps 30,841,507 212 436 15,4008 583 265,263
Irtarest rate swaps 27498 193 Ba&T4 17,722 BVS B5 O3
Currency oplions B4 566 839 2145215 45,545,488 1,198,341
Equity securities options - = 674,300 -

Credit risk refers to the risk arsing from the inability of a liable party 1o meet the terms of the Bank's financial
instrument contracts whan dua, The amount for credit risk listed above pertains to contracts with a positive fair
value on balance sheet date, It represents the Bank's potential loss, considering potential exposures and credit
risk factors, if the liable party breaches the contract. It is the Bank's policy to enter into financial instruments with
craditworthy financial institutions and trade within given credit limits. Therefora, the Bank does nol anticipate
nonperformance by the counterparties.

Market Price Risk

The market price risk refers o the risk arising from fluctuations in exchange rales and inlerest rates in the
market. The Bank engages in the derivative financial instruments described above with a diversity of other
international financial institutions to minimize the spacified risk, Therefora, the market price risk is not expectad
to be significant.

Liguidity Risk, Cash Flow Risk and Uncertainty in Future Cash Demand
The Bank's expected cash inflows and outflows as a result of engaging in non-transaction-based derivative
financial instruments are as follows:

Financial [nstrurment Pariod Amount
Forward exchange contract Year ended December 31, 2004 $ -
Interest rate swaps Year ended December 31, 2004 77,000
Cross cuffency Swaps Year anded Dacamber 31, 2004 260,000
Cumancy options Year anded Decamber 31, 2004 18,000
Interest rate options Year anded Decamber 31, 2004 2 040
Inclax fuluras Year anded Dacamber 31, 2004 1,000

The expected cash flows listed above are forecast amounts. Such forecasts are influenced by exchange rates,
interest rates and stock index. The longer the period, the highar the uncertainty.

I'he Bank uses its working capital to engage in the dervative financial instruments and therafore does not
recuire matenal additional cash inflows,

Financial [nstrument Periad Amount
FX swaps Year ended December 31, 2004 % 65,000
LTSS CUMBNCY SWaEps Year anded Decamber 317, 2004 -
Irbaras] rale swaps Year anded Decamber 31, 2004 15,000

Currency options Year ended December 31, 2004 -

The expected cash flows listed above are forecast amounts. Such forecasts are influenced by exchange rates
and interest rates. The longer the period, the higher the uncertainty.

I'ne Bank uses its working capital to engage in the derivative financial instruments and therefore doas not
require matenal additional cash inflows.
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The Presentation of Derivative Financial Instruments in Financial Statements The Bank uses the following methods and assumptions to determine the fair values of the financial instruments:

Ihe Bank classifies the gain or loss as a result of engaging in FX swap, cross currency swap and interest rate
swap contracts as interest revenues or interest expenses in the income statement, The net gain or loss as a
result of engaging in the contracts described above is listed below,

Ihe fair values of the short-term financial instruments are determined by their camying values on the balance
sheet dates. As the due dates of these financial instruments are current, the carrying values approximate the
fair values. The method applies to cash, due from banks, due from Central Bank of China, receivables,

Years Ended December 31 payables, prepayments, advances receipts, and due to banks.

— — The carrying values of loans, bills discounted, and deposits, which are interest-bearing financial assets and
F¥ swaps £ 126,930 % 19,810 liakilities, approximate their fair values.
Cross cumency Swaps { B,81%) { f2,052) . . . .
rierest rate swaps 15.979 78.983 [rading securities and long-term investments are measured based on quoted market prices for these

instruments. If market prices are not available, the fair values are determined in accordance with financial
Ihe Bank classifies the gain or loss as a result of engaging in currency options and eguity securities options as

“gain or loss on derivatives” included in other operating income in the income statement, The Bank's trading
gain (loss) as a result of engaging in currency options and equity securities options was $310,124 thousand and
$(134.704) thousand for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

theory, market prachces or other reliable financial infarmation.

The book values of trading securities and long-term investments are the amounts before deductions of
allowancea for decline in market valua,

[he fair valuaes of financial instruments are the amounts that Taishin Bank expects to obtain or has to pay, if
laishin Bank closes these contracts on balance sheet date, And ordinarily the fair values of the financial

28. Fair Value of Financial Instruments instruments include unrealized gain or loss. Most financial instruments of Taishin Bank were quoted from

Cracamber 31
2003 2002

Financial Irestrumsn Carrying Value Fair Valua Carmying Value Fair Value

Assats: 29. MATURITY ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

$ 140,171,198 § 140,171,198 § D5085980 § 06,988,000 The maturity of assets and liabilities of the Bank is based on the remaining period from balance sheet dates.
The remaining penod to maturty is based on maturity dates specified under agreements, and, in cases where

financial institution.

Financial assets in which fair value is equal o camying value
lrading financial assats:

Forward exchange 0,275 275 W49 a0 there are no specific maturity dates, based on expected dates of collection or settiement.
Currency options 2110431 2 110,431
Cross cumency swaps 14,020 14, 020 - - 2003
ntarest rate swaps 48 773 48 773 - - 0~30 Days 31-180 Days 181 Days~1 Year Moare Than 1 Year Total
nterest rate options 3,015 3015 - - Assals!
Mon-trading financial assets: Cash and due from banks $ 25138000 % - % - % - § 25138000
FX swaps 141,966 141.966 12917599 12917 599 Call loans 1o banks and banks' avardrafis 300,000 - - - 300,000
nterest rate swaps - - AR5 000 ARE BRD I vasimsant 64,774,000 10,413, 000 1,687 000 9072 000 BS 946, 000
Currency options oT8.589 278 589 119,052 1,019,052 Laans {irchuding delinguant loans) 32 B31,000 53,240,000 95 637,000 187 534,000 3689 242 000
Trading securities Irianast recaivablas 1,751,000 = = = 1,751,000
Marketable equity securities 4 (a0 B35 4 495 137 4821 628 4 506, 250 Proparly and equipmart - - - 15,627,000 15,627,000
Long-term investments 3830677 6,971,363 3,930,677 4 686 546 Others 47,263,000 45,368,000 15,850,000 18,622 000 127,144,000
Marketable equity securities Tatal
Loans F98, 643,734 340,818 642 340,818,642 Liakilities:
Total % 461,443 166 § 462 377 BO7 Call lnans from banks and overdrafls on banks $ 26231000 § - & - & $ 26,231,000
| Duse 1o banks {inchuding time deposits
Liakilities: transferred from post office} 1.800.000 27 970,000 19.468,000 22,000 49,260,000
Financial Babilities in which fair value s equal to camyingvalug § S4BE0EEE & 94880566 3 53 TH3166 3 53TE316E Deposits 58,515,000 117 542 000 114 962 000 35,027 000 326,046,000
Trading Liabilites: Interest payables 1,570,000 25,000 53,000 1,648,000
Forward exchange 306, 108 306,108 - - Bormowings 19,224,000 7,903,000 20,023,000 47,150,000
Currency options 981115 581.115 Oters 35000000 64835000 26583000  4607.000 _ 131115000
nterest rate options <550 2,560 - - Tatal $ 142430000 $ 218275000 § 161066000 $ S9679,000 § 581450000
Mon-trading lakilities:
FX swaps 543,840 843,849 12,818,727 12,818,727 2002
Cross cumancy Swaps - - B, 70 B3, 7ol 0~=20 Days 31=180 Days 181 Days=1 Year More Than 1 Year Tofal
Currency cptions 8rv.2a2 avv.2a2 989,525 989,528 Assets:
Equity securities options - - 40,080 A0,z Cash and due from banks P 20518000 % $ 5 F 20,618,000
Deposits and remitances 433112146 _ 433112146 383279204  383279.204 Calllnans to barks and barks' averdrafis 300.000 300,000
Tatal % 530783626 § 530783626 § 450974507  § 450,974 507 Imvestment 67 241,000 2,569 000 4,058,000 8,907 000 82 775,000
' Loans (including overdue receivables) 47 211,000 43,327 000 74,787,000 158,556,000 323,781,000
Interest receivables 2 426,000 - - - 2,426,000
Property and equipmend - - - 13,636,000 13,636,000
(hers 23,473,000 21,763,000 7,665,000 23,417,000 76,318,000
Tota ¥ 161260000 § 67599000 $  A5510000 § 204 516000 F 519,654,000
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2002
030 Days J31-180 Days 181 Days~1 Year More Than 1 Year Total
Ligbilities:

Call kaars from banks and overdrafisonbanks £ 11324000 % - % - % % 11,324,000
Dwe to banks (including timsa deposits

transferred from post office) 1,552,000 30,080,000 22 B30000 24 000 04,326,000
Deposits 48,637,000 113,812,000 114,717,000 23,356,000 J00.532.000
Interest payablas 2417000 8,000 - H2 000 2A7T 000
Borrowings &5, 988 000 1,335,000 216,000 15,171,000 42711000
Others 20,373,000 18,833,000 22,727 000 0,396,000 72328000
Total & 110,331,000 $ 165060000 § 160,200,000 § 48000000 $ 483,629,000

Mote: The amounts listed above include accounts in NT dollars only {excluding foreign currency} for both head
office and domestic branches.

30. INTEREST EARNING ASSETS AND INTEREST BEARING LIABILITIES

The average interest-earning assets, interest bearing liabilities and average interest rates for the years ended
December 37, 2003 and 2002 are as follows:

2003 2002
Ayarana Avarage
Average Value Interest Rale 5o Average Value Interest Hate %

Aasats:

Due from Central Bank $ 20196630 1.43 T 12194605 283

Trading securities bils 40,772,248 1,75 49,347 356 2.3

Trading securities bonds 0,435 418 3.50 7,112,760 4,63

Due from banks 5,938,279 1.04 4,005,674 0.71

Lozsns 246, 700,245 740 05, TES, 230 8,58
Liabilities:

Due o banks 33,469,009 1.08 24,179,751 1.86

Demand deposits 1068 585 542 057 EH 585 183 142

Time deposits (including NCD) 233,234,053 1.65 222 161 664 2.78

Deposits transfarred from tha Postal Bureau 51,256,798 1.69 44, 401,084 254

Barnk rates 15,408,767 4 26 -

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK

The Bank is a party to financial instruments and credit card transactions with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal
course of business to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include loans,
guaranteas, and accepltances bearing interest of 1.024% to 20% for the years ended December 31, 2003 and
2002, The interest rate for credit cards can be as high as 20%.

As of December 31, 2003, the Bank' financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk consist of the following:

December 31
.................... chus e
Unused credit lines 3 64439810 § 57.033675
Credit card lines 384 987 828 245, 454 3458

aince the financial instruments will not be all paid off when due, the contract amounts do nol represent fulure
cash outflows. That is, the future cash outflows will e less than the contract amount,  If the approved credit
lines hawve beaen used up and the value of the collateral related to these transactions have been totally impaired,
the credit nsk amount equals to the cantract amount, which is the potential loss at maximum.

32,

The Bank has followed a strict credit paolicy to assess and approve all credit lines and guarantees. Certain
customers were requested to provide collaterals. The amount of secured loans accounts for 57.56% and
53.72% of the total loans for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, The collateral for
loans, financing guaranteses and letters of credit guaranteas are cash, inventones, securities, plants and other
assels, If the customers default, the Bank will execute its rights to the collateral in accordance with the terms of
the contracts.

There 15 no collateral related to credit card transactions. However, the Bank reassesses its customers' credit
ratings periodically. The customers' credit limits will be adjusted if necessary.

DISCLOSURES UNDER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER
31, 2003

The related information of matenal transactions i1s as follows:

M. item Explanation
1 Capital lending to another parly Maote
2 Endarsement for another pary Mate
3 harketable securities hala as of Dacembear 31, 2003 Mate
4 Accumulated purchases and sales balance of specific marketable sacurity over MTH100 MNote
millien or 20% of outstanding capital for the vear ended December 31, 2003
5 Acquisition of fixed assets over NT$100 million or 20% of cutstanding capital for the year N
ended December 31, 2003 ane
5 Disposal of fixed assets over MTHE100 million or 20% of outstanding capital for the year Nore
ended December 31, 2003
7 Salance of accumulated purchasas and sakes with the related party over NTE 100 million Mate
or 209 of outstanding capital for the year ended December 31, 2003
8 Receivables from related parties over NTE100 millicn or 20% of outstanding capital Mote 23
9 Darivative instrument Mate 27
Mote: Mot applicable or not required for disclosure for a financial institution.
The related information of Taishin Bank's invaslees:
M. [t Explanaticn
1 Related information of investees’ names, locations, et Table 1
2 Capital lending to another party Table 2 (Note &)
3 Erdorsement for anather party Mone
4 Marketable securties hetd as of December 31, 2003 Tabla 3 (Note &)
- Accumulated purchases and sakes balance of specific marketable security over Mone
”‘J HWTH100 millian or 20% of ouisianding capital for the year ended December 31, 2003
& Acquisition of property, plant and equipmeant over NT$E100 million or 20% of Nota b
outstanding capital for the vear ended December 31, 2003
- Disposal of property, plant and equipment over NTH100 million or 20% of Mota b
autstanding capitzl for the vear ended December 31, 2003
8 Balarce of accumulated purchases and sales with the relatad pary over $100 millicn Mote b
o 20% of outstanding capital for the year ended December 31, 2003
g Recevables from related parties over MTE100 million or 20% of autsta ncding capifzl Mot b
10 Derivative instrument Mota b

Mote a: Mot applicable or not required for disclosure if the investes is a financial institution, INsurance company,
ar Security company.

Note b: Mot applicable or not required for disclosure if the total assets or operating revenue of the investee is
less than 10% of that of Taishin Bank, respectively.
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Table 1 Related informaltion of investees' names, locations, eto. Table 2 Capital lending to another party as of December 31, 2003:

(NTH00D, axcept for percentagas and sharas) (MTH000, axcept for percantagas)

Criginal Investmant
Arpount

Endof  Endof
Causrent Last

Reason Callatersl : Total
Infzrast  Matre Asmourt of of S Lending Lt
i3 of  Traneacton MECEESY Provisio Limit srmount
" ransachan ¥ Provision v i)
intemal  Lending : of Mame Value AMOURt  of

Highest
Balance
Account of

L LImem

Endeng Balarce Met

Incoma ;
(Loss)of | Pt
Currant

Landing

Ending

weginag
Inyasisas Balanos

Investaes’

Compary Bomovwer

Locabon

Shares Ratia Boak

Taisshin Bank Eﬂn Real- ﬂg&ﬁﬁz ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ;:;?f 0003 3000000 3860000 G000 60108 30206 13978 | Subsidiary e LGo, L1, | Development Co. | receivable rat vake
Management Taipei, Takwan conrach wilness of the
Co, Lid, tﬁ"'d"ﬂ
Taishin BFI.. No. 23, Sec. 1, | Lifa insurance 1600 1500 3600000 BO.OD 247,883 309842 186,852 Subsidiany nmpany
Insurance Changan E. Rd., agancy
Agency Co., Lid. | Taipei, Taman \ - _
Taishin Room 1501, 15F1, | Importand esportof 127,314 127514 23995700 9589 149263 12875 12974 Subsidiary Table 3 Investees’ marketable securities held at December 31, 2003 (NT$'000, except for percentages and shares)
International Tower |, Admiraltty  foreign exchange, T
Finance Ca., Lid. | Cenbra, 13 Harcourt | frade financing, - - S . IssLIer's r . - December 31, 2003
Raad, Hong Kang guarantes and Caimir Type and Mame of Marketable Securily Ellj'?:lf:‘:ﬂ-:frﬂ Accounts Resorded Eh:mﬁ. Camying o  Market Mite
accaptance (LI il il
PayEasy Digital | 13FL, Mo. 11, Sec. 1, | Investment and 34000 34000 3400000 BEET | 60424 40079 26,719 Subsidiary Taighin Reak-Estate Shack -
Integration Co., | Jungshan N.Rd.. | erlerprse opesating Management Ca_, Ltd. | Common siock of Taishin Financial Parent Long-erm imvestment |~ 1,308.867 17500 0.04 33,656
Lid. Taipei, Tatwan consultant,
information software Taishin Insurance Slack:
and dala Agency o, Lid Taishin Mon-Life lsurance Agency Co, Lid | Panent and subsidiary | Long-barm investment 439500 34232 976D .
processing, Chi-Long Technology Co., Lid Long-term investment 850,000 | 9500 500 -
acvertising, Taishin Insurance Braker Ca., Lid Parent and subsidiary | Long-tarm invesbment 200000 4,439 100.00 -
intermational trade,
agency and network Dah An Leasing Co., Lid. | Slack:
SENVICES Hann Star Displany Shor-tanm invesiment 15609000 22560 004 20462
Dah An Leasing | 3F, Mo, 222, Sec, 2 | Leasing and 196,000 198000 19,800,000 9900 427717 [4376) (4,333 Subsidiary Century Development Long-term investment TGOS0 | 52407 303 .
Co., Lid. Marijing E. Rd.. natailing of Pacific Security Long-term investment 026360 14927 027 ;
Taipel, Tatwan machmery, mobie, Yuan Tai Fomex Long-term investment 600000 6000 5.00 -
aircraft, marine and Bor-Li Inlemalional Lang-larm irvestment 125000 1250 1.50 -
An Hsin Real- 14A., Mo, 27, Sac. 1, | Construclion 16,000 | 15000 2100000 3003 25874 114888 3624 Irmvesl=a an Shie Kong Chi-Shin Eung Shoet-Senm investment | 1.114.173.02 0 15000 15065
Estate Anhe Rd., Taipei, consultation, real which Taishin
Managemeni  Tabwan esigle apprasement Bank has &n Hein Real-Estate Stack:
Co., Led. significant Management Inc. Riches Assel Management Sarvice Campany | Parenl and subsidiary | Lang-larm invastment REQOO0  B.7AT | 55.00 -
influenca Jsaijin Advanced Oplical Technaloy Equily investes Lang-larm imvastment 800000 6000 25.00 -
Taishin Variure  10FL, Mo, £6, Sec. 2 | Invesiment BO0DE  TEOIOD B000000 G500 56542 1,136 {3,358} Irveslea an B Fund:
Capital Jungshan N. Rd.. which Taishin Golden Asia Pacific Short-Serm invesiment BOG.193 9645 - 9743
Invesiment Co., | Taipel, Tahwan Bank nas T Short-term investment | 2174260 28,309 - 2430
Lid. significant E-Sun Hill Short-tenm investment 200,050 2.000 - 1842
nflgnce Futwa Short-term investmeant 2413 2500 -| 2500
Taishin Taishin Mon-Lifa | BFL. Mo, 23, Sec 1, | Man-Life Insurance 24400 2440 438200, OrEd M 232 2B | 28127 | Subsidiary Shin Kong Taiwan Bhort-fenm investmen B4 1.a300 1 345
Insurance Insurance Ghangan E. Rd., Agency E-Sun New Cantury Shot-term investment | 1352868 | 14027 - 14,075
Agency Co, Lid, Agency Co., Lid, | Taipei, Tahwan P4 Sacunibies Investmant Trust Band fund Short-Serm investment 635261 8,000 - 8008
Taishin GFI. Mo, 23, 5ec. 1, | Inswrance brokers 2000 20000 200000 10000 443 3506 3506 Subsidiary
Insurance Changan E. Rd.,
Brakars G, Lid. | Taipei, Taman
An Hsin Real- | Riches Assat 10FL, Ho. 97, Sec, 2. | Consumptan on BE00 . 5500 550000 S5O0 | BYEF 23400 1,267 Subsidiary
Estate Managemend Turhwa S, R, clelinguent loans,
Management | Senvice Taipei, Tatwan evaluation, auction,
Co., Lid. Company and manegement
Jsaijin Advanced  2F, No. 2B, 54 Aley, | Precise inslrumenl aood | e0an 800,000 2500 6000 (1.8EZ) | (30000 Irvesles on
Orolical Janggam Rd, Sindian | wholesahe, traffic which An Hsin
Tachnology Cily Taiped Countey, | skyn construction Feal-Estate
Tabwan Management
Limited has
signilicant
influanca
Tasshin \enlure| HD. Strategic P.0. Box 367, Investment TE201 | Te2 | 4820000 3053 | 76201 =| Irvestes on
Cepital Parnes Co, Offshona which Taishin
inyastment Incarporations WYanhwa
Co., Lid. Centra, Road Town, Capital has
Tarala, British Yirgin significant
Islands influence
Taishin T.5 Assels 3rd Fl., Omer Hedge | Investmerd and - 83 10,000 10000 43 3408 -| Investas on
Ifernationsl | Managemend buslding, Wick Hams | asset managemend whizh Taishin
Finance Cao., | Lemibed Cayl, PO Bow 382, International
Lid Road Town, Torlod, Finance Ca..
Brilish Viegn Islands has significant
influence
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. Organization Chart of Taishin International Bank Ill. Stock Dividend Policy and Status of Implementation

{as of Dec, 31, 2003)

1. Stock Dividend Policy (Revision as approved by the Shareholders’ Meeting

Taishin International Bank on Apr. 18, 2002)

Principle Stock Dividend Policy

A Under the Bank's status of subordination to the Taishin Financial Holding Co. and with consideration to
the principle of bringing the capital adequacy ratio to a reasonable level, to meet the needs of the
mother company for operating capital, stock dividends and bonuses on preferred shares will be
Da An distributed in accordance with the conditions of their issuance, and stock dividends and bonuses

Leasing Co.. ey issued to holders of common shares will, in principle, be issued to shareholders in the form of cash

Ltd dividends, with the stock dividend policy that is adopted being designed to maintain stability and
balance in the distribution of stock dividends and bonuses each year.

B.Whenever there is concern about the Bank's capital adequacy ratio reaching a reasonable level, with
the exception of stock dividends and bonuses for preferred shares, which will be distributed in
accordance with the conditions of their issuance, the distributions of dividends and bonuses for
common shares will, in principle, be divided evenly between cash and stock dividends; in
consideration of the profit situation, status of funds, status of capital accumulation, and extent of stock
Taishin Taishin Non- dividend dilution, however, the Bank may adjust the stock dividend ratio to an appropriate degree, on

e e life Insurance condition that the extent of dilution of estimated after-tax earnings per share following the distribution

Broker Co., Agency Co, of shares does not exceed 20%.

Lid d C.When the capability of distributing earmings as stock dividends and bonuses on comman shares for
the current fiscal years exceeads the amount actually distributed for the previous fiscal year by 20% or
more, and when the price level of the Bank's common shares for the current period shows no
appreciable increase, then the Bank may retain the excess portion of the earmings for the purpose of
balancing stock dividends in the next fiscal year.

Taizhin Real- Taizshin Taishin
state Intemational Insurance
Management Finance Co_, Agency Co.,
Ca., | Ltd Ltd

2. Status of Implementation (Uncompensated Distribution of Shares):N/A

IV. Statement of Internal Controls

Il. Related Companies

Business profila{as of Dae . 31,2003) (NTS1, 0K
Captial Total Total Met Operating Operating Net Progits EPS

Stock Assets Liabities  Worth Revenue Profit  (aftertax) (after tax)

Ezﬁreﬁz"’ Technology 51000 210,623 119988 90636 651166 53960 40079  7.86 On behalf of the Taishin International Bank we affirm that during the period of Jan. 1, 2003 through Dec. 31,
Tai;hin I'nsurame Agency 2003 the Bank did in fact conform to the Implementation Regulations for Banks' Internal Control Systems
Co. Lid. 60,000 649311 236196 M3 15 1657844 372560 309842 5164 and Auditing Systems in establishing a system of internal controls and implementing risk management, and
Taishin Nordife Insurance that the Bank was audited by an unbiased and independent unit which submitted reports regularly to the
Agency Co., Ltd 4,500 91.2a2 S6.218 35074 136512 38.281 28919 6426 Bank's directors and supervisors. Careful assessment reveals that the Bank's various units did in fact
Taishin | Brok effectively implement internal controls and observe the relevant laws and regulations during this fiscal year.
il b 2000 9032 4593 4440 16514 4718 3506 1753 g ? ° 7y

E}g.r.l i«lr; ILeaaung 200000 129,088 80 129.008 10,024 4376 4376 020 This Statement is submitted to the Ministry of Finance,

Tashin Intermatonal

Flance Co.. Ltd. 131,310 1,278,922 1132032 146,690 30,662 14.047 12875 0.43

Statemeant by

T.5. Asset Management
Limited 93 105472 101971 3,501 3,478 3408 3408 3408 President W
Taishin Heal-Estate

Managament Co. Lid. 66000 891861 791679 100182 116759 56472 30206 458

TWD/HKD =1:4.377 on December 31, 2003 et Auditor /g‘z_, J—‘Zf é/é_,/

TWD/USD =1:33.978 on December 31, 2003
Conformance Executive C:;?:;;' C::'?'f;%



Annual Report




; Major Events 1n 2003

m Mar. 26

B Apr. 03

B Apr. 30

® May 20

® May 21

B June 09

B June 10

m Junei2

B June19

B June 26

m June 30

July 16

July 23

Aug. 26

Index-linked loans introduced.

“Offset Interest-Free Home Loans” introduced.

Shin Kong Mitsukoshi Platinum Card infroduced to the markst.

super-value air travel servica, unlimited class upgrades, inaugurated for Infinite Card holders.,

Taishin Bank introduces pioneering revolving “Smart Loans” with automatic gquota resumption.

Immediate “Five-Minute Issuance” instituted for You-be cash cards.

Exclusive women's credit card brand introduced: the Taishin Bank's Rose Card Upgrade to

Platinum.

Taishin Bank introduces world's first "Verified by Visa" online cash advance application.

Taishin Bank pionaers introduction of three-year multi-curmrency (Austnan Dollar, New Zealand

Dollar, euro) foreign currency- and stock price-linked package products.

Hong Kong Branch opens for business.

Chienchiao Flagship Wealth Management Center opens for business

Preferential-interest credit-card loans carrying interast of 2.99% for first six months introduced.

Foreign-currency repurchase guaranteed principal structure deposits priced in US dollars

inaugurated

Taishin Bank named as member of the American Express World Service Program by Amex

Global Network Services for three consecutive years,

Sep.

Sep.

Qect,

Oet.

Now.

Nov.

Dec.

Des,

16

23

17

22

10

28

10

31

The Bank's Art Card redesigned to provide more diversified consumer benefits and increase

the anti-fraud safety identification function.

Taiwan's first “Heavy Vehicle Loan” program introduced to provide heavy vehicle operators

with made-to-order revolving-fund loans.

sungshou Mini Branch inaugurated,

Lingya Wealth Management Flagship Center opens for businass,

Taishin Bank receives parmission to join the International Swaps and Derivatives Association

(ISDA).

Mumber of valid Taishin Bank-issued credit cards in circulation breaks through 4 million mark.

Taishin Bank and the Tamwan agent for Daimler Chrysler introduced the world's first Mercedes-

Benz Platinum Card, providing Mercedes-Benz drivers with exclusive top-range services.

Smart credit card introduced jointly with the Tamwan agent for Daimler Benz

Taoyuan Flagship Wealth Management Center opened for business,
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B Business Department
B Trust Department

B |mermatianal Department
# Offshore Banking Unit
B Yarging Branch

® Heping Branch

® Dig-an Mini-Branch

8 Dunnan Branch

B S Branch

B Peishih Mini-Branch
® Sinsheng Branch

® Jancheng Branch

B Dazhi Mini-Branch

® Chenglung Branch

¥ Jianciao Branch

B lianpsd Branch

B Manmen Mini-Branch
# Simen Branch

B Kuting Branch

® Tienmouw Branch

B North Tienmau Mini-Branch

# Meihw Branch

B Jhongsizo Branch

B Taipei Branch

B Dunped Branch

B Mantung Branch

B Minsheng Mini-Branch
B Fusing Branch

® South Songshan Branch
® Sanpde Branch

B Talpai 101 Minl-Branch
8 Songshou Mini-Branch
® Keelung R, Branch

B Sanhe Bramch

7 List of Branch

Mod4d, Sec. 2, Jhongshan M. Rd., Jhongshan Disinct, Taipsd City 104, Tamwean (R.O.LC))

Mo.41, Sec. 1, Jhonghua Rd., Jhongjheng District, Taipei City 100, Tawan (R.O.C.)
MNo.17, Sec. 2, Janguo N, R, Jrangshan District, Taipai City 104, Tanwan (ROC)
No.17, Sec. 2, Janguo N. Rd., Jhangshan District, Taipei ity 104, Taiwan (RLO.C.}
M. 190, Sec. 2, Yanping M. Rd., Datong Distnct, Taipe City 103, Tassan {R.O.C)
No.238, Sec. 1, Heping E. Rd., Da-an District, Taipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C)
Ne.118, Sec. 3, Simyi Rd., Da-an District, Taipei City 108, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

MNe.243, Sec. 1, Dunhua S, Rd,, Da-an Destrict, Tapel City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C)
Mo.&3, Led Rd., Da-an District, Taipei City 106, Taiwan (R.OC)

No.347, Sec. 2, Heping E. Rd., Da-an District, Taspei City 108, Taiwan (R.O.C)
Meg2, Sec. 1, 3nsheng 5. Rd., De-an District, Tapei City 106, Taiwan (RO
Mo.278, Nanjing W. Rd., Jnangshan District, Taipei Gity 104, Tahwan (RO.C.)
Moug45, Bei-an Rd., Jnongshan District, Taipes City 104, Tawan (RO.C.)

No.123, Sec. 2, Nargng E. Rd., Jhongshan District, Taipei City 104, Taiwan (R.0.C.)
M8, Sec. 1, Janguo M. Rd., Jnangshan District, Taipsai City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
No.17, Sec. 2, Janguo N, Rd.,, Jrangshan District, Taipai City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
Mo.55, Sec. 1, Manchang Rd,, Jhangjheng Disinct, Taips City 100, Tawan (ROC.)
No.41, Sec. 1, Jhonghua Rd., Jhongjheng Distnct, Taipei City 100, Taman {R.0.C.)
Mo.28, Sec. 3, Roosevelt Rd., Jhangjheng District, Taipei City 100, Taiwan (ROUC)
No.56, Sec. 1, Jhangcheng Rd., Shihlin District, Taipsi City 111, Tawan (R.O.C.)
No.2), Sec. 7, Jhangshan W, Rd,, Shiblin Dstrict, Taipei City 111, Tawan (RO.C.)
MNo.358, Sec. 1, Meihu Rd., Neihu Destnct, Taipel City 114, Tawan (R.O.C.)

Mo 280, Sec. 4, Jnongsiao E. Rd., De-an District, Tapei City 108, Taiwan (RO.C)
Mo.208,210, Sac. 3, Bade Rd., Songshan District, Taipai City 105, Tawan (R.O.C)
Mo 117, Sec. 3, Mirsheng . Rd,, Sorgishan District, Taips Gty 106, Tawan (RO.C)
No.289, Sec. 3, Nargng E. Rd., Songshan District, Taipei City 105, Taiwan (RO.C.)
Me.510, Fuin S, Songshan District, Taipei City 105, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Mo.1:50, Fusing M. Rd., Songshan District, Taiped City 1035, Tawwan (R.O.C.)

Mo, Sec. B, Narpng E. Rd., Songshan District, Taipa Ciy 105, Tawan (R.O.C.)
Mo.493, Songshan Rd,, Sird District, Taipai City 110, Tawan (RO.C)

Room 503, 5F, No.45, Shihfu Rd., Simg District, Taipei City 110, Tawan (RO.C.)
B1F.. No.11, Songshou Rd., Simyi District, Tapei City 110, Taiwan (RO.C.)

Mo 35, Sec. 2, Keelung Rd., Sinyi District, Taipei City 110, Tamwan (RO.G)

No.183, Sec. 4, Sarha Rd,, Sanchong City, Taipel County 241, Tawan (RO.C)

B86-2-2563-3983
B86-2-2305-3456
BEE-2-2505-6066
AE6-2-2606-8566
BB6-2-2557-9155
B86-2-2363-5589
BEG-2-27 005388
BEE-2-2721-6780
BEB-2-2730-3088
B86-2-2706-8588
B06-2-2395-2388
BE6-2-2555- 3666
BEG-2-BE0G-EA58
B86-2-2516-5766
BEE-2-2508-1899
BEE-2-2506-6066
BBE-2-2397-2588
BE6-2-2386-3456
A86-2-2364-6833
B86-2-2036-3968
BBE-2-2877-1818
BEG-2-2R55-5066
A86-2-6R36-5059
BE6-2-2575-3069
BO6-2-27 12-6666
BE6-2-2646-1068
B86-2-8787-2680
BB6-2-27 13-7666
BO6-2-2528-5188
BEE-2-27 281888
BEG-2-8101-8686
886-2-2723-8333
BB6-2-27 352567
BE6-2-2287-7979

B Zanchong Branch

B Jingping Branch

B Jranghe Branch

B Yonghe Branch

B Sijhin Bramch

® Banciao Branch

B Chiangtsui Branch

® Bannan Branch

B Zioulang Branch

B Sindian Branch

B Jrongjhuang Branch
8 Sinjhuang Branch

B South Sinjhuang Mini-Branch
B [ ujhou Branch

B East Keelung Branch
B Taoyuan Branch

B Sjanfu Branch

B Jhongli Branch

B Nanli Branch

B Longtan Bramch

B Hsinchu Industrial Park Branch
B Hsinchu Branch

B Hzinkc Branch

B Jhubei Branch

B West Talchung Branch
B Taichung Branch

B Wunsin Branch

B Mincyuan Branch

® Fengchia Branch

® MNantun Branch

B North Talchumg

B Deadi Branch

B Daya Branch

B Taiping Branch

Mo.116, Jhengyi M. Rd., Sanchong City, Tapei County 241, Tasean (R.O.C)

Mo.634-9, Jinging Rd., Jhanghe City, Taipei County 235, Tawan (R.O.C.)

Mo.341, Jhonghe Rd., Yonghe City, Taipel County 234, Tawan (RO

Mo.195, Jhulin Rd., Yonghe City, Taspei County 234, Taswan {R.0.C.)

Mo 135, Jhongsing Rd., Sijhin City, Taipei County 221, Taswan (R.0.C.)

Mo.176, Jhongjheng Rd.. Banciao City, Taipes County 220, Taiwan (R.O.C.}

Mo T3, Aley 3, Lane 182, Sec. 2, Wunhua Rd., Banciao City, Taipai County 220, Tamwan (RO.C.)
Mo.41 + 43, Guancian E. Rd,, Banciao City, Taipai County 220, Taiwan (RO.C.)

Mo 533, Jhongjreng Rd., Sndian City, Taipel County 231, Taiwan (R.O.C))

Mo.114, Jianguo Rd..& Mo.68, Minzu Rd., Sindian City, Taipei County 231, Taiwan (RLO.C.}
Mod25, Jhongjreng Rd., Snjhuang City, Taiped County 242, Taiwan (ROC)

No.75, Sec. 2, Jhanghua Rd,, Snjhuang City, Taipel County 242, Talwan (RAO.C.)
Mo.58, Fuguo Rd., Sinjhuang City, Taipei County 242, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Mo 265, Minzu Rd., Lujhou City, Taipes County 247, Taiwan (RO.C.}

Mo 1331, Sin st Rd., Jrongjheng District, Keelung City 202, Taiwan (RO.C.)

No.205, Fusing R, Tacyuan City, Tamyuan Courty 330, Taiwan (RO.C.)

Mo, 116, Sianfu R, Taoyuan City, Taoaan County 330, Tamwan (RO.C)

Mo.366, Yanping Rd., Jhongli Gity, Taoyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.}

Mo 359, Jhongfong M. Rd., Jhangli City, Taoysan County 320, Tamwan (RO.C)

Mo.176, Jig-an Sec., Jhongiheng Rd., Longian Township, Taoyuan County 325, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
Mo 289, Sec. 2, Guangf Rd,, Hsinchu City 300, Tawan {R.O.C)

No.83, Sec. 2, Dongda Rd., Hsinchu City 300, Tawan (R.O.C.)

Mo.2, Jinshan 5L, Heinchu Ciiy 300, Taiwan (R.O.C)

Mo.193, Ranyi Rd., Jhubei City, Hsinchu County 302, Taiwan (R.0.C.)

M. 711, Daclun R, Nanbun Destrct, Taichung Cly 408, Tawan (RO.C))

Ne.308, Sec. 1, Taichung Port Rd., Nerth Distict, Taichung City 404, Taiwan (RLO.C.)
Mo 447, Sec. 3, Wunsin Rd., Beitun Disinct, Taichung City 207, Taiwan (RO.C)
MNo.559, Mincyuan Rd., North District, Tachung City 404, Tamwan (R.O.C.)

MNoo258, Sec. ¢, Hanan Rd., Situr District, Taichung City 407, Taiwan (R0

No.187, Sec. 2, Dongsing Rd., Mantun District, Taichung City 408, Taiwan (RO.C.)
Mo.55, Sec. 2, Chongde Rd., Batun District, Taichung City 406, Tawan (R.CLC.)
Mo.127, Sec. 2, Jhongsing Rd., Dl City, Taichung County 412, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Mo 195, Sec. 2, Jhongcing Rd., Daya Township, Taichung County 428, Tamwan (RO.C)

Mo.511, Yichang Re., Taiping City, Taichung County 411, Tawan {R.O.C.)

Domestic Unit

886-2-2883-6100
BE6-2-7242-8080
BRG-2-Z232-TTEE
BEE-2-B8Z3- 0088
BA6-2-2694-5133
BA6-2-7065-8858
BEA-2-8252-0050
B85-2- 20586750
886-2-8667-6533
B8E-2-2915-7700
B2 688
BEE-2- 20080888
BAA-2-2006-BA6A
886-2-2848-5858
BAF-2-2424-0000
BEA-3-336-6000

BEE-3427-2345

BEE-3-427-337T

B86-3-499-3800

BEG-3-516-3123

BAA-3-535-1868

886-3-563-3000

886-3-556-5600

BEG-A-ZI27-ASET
B86-4-Z328 5577
286472046200
BA6-4-Z205- 1858
B86-4-2451-T890
BEA-4-2471-4766
BAR-4-Z232 BARE
B886-4-2483-4088
BEE-A-20E-220
886420730588




-:' Llst of Branch

B Fongyusn Branch
® Changhua Branch
B Fucheng Branch
# Yongfu Branch

B Tainam Branch

5 Jinhua Branch

B Haidian Branch

¥ Chongde Branch
B Houchia Branch

B Yongkang Branch
W Chiayi Branch

# Cisian Branch

B Kachsiung Branch
8 Wufu Branch

B Linya Branch

B Ezst Kaohsiung Bramch
B MNortn Manhsiung Branch
B Gangshan Branch
B Fongshan Branc
= Wujia Branch

B Nanpirg Branch
¥ Pimgtung Branch

B Hualien Branch

B Horyg kong Branch

M. 129, Yuanhisan 5. Rd., Fongyuan City, Taichung County 420, Taiwan (RO.C)

No.273, Sec. 1, Jrongjheng Rd., Changhua City, Changhua County 500, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

1F., Mo BB, Jhongshan Rd., West Canfral District, Tainan City 700, Taiwan (R.O.C)
Mo.150, Sec. 2, Yongiu Rd., West Central District, Tainan Gity Y00, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
M35, Sec. 2, Simen Rd., West Central District, Tainan Gy 700, Tawan (R.O.C)
No. 195, Sec. 2, Sinhua Rd., South District, Tainan City 702, Tawan (R.O.C.)

M. 130, Sec. 1, Hadian Rd., Annan Disinct, Tainan City 709, Taiwan (R.OC)
Ne.260, Chongda Rd,, East Distrct, Tainan City 701, Taiwan (RO.C)

Mo.660, Yunong Rd., East District, Tainan City 701, Tasan {R.OUC)

Me.23586, Jhonghua Rd., Yongkang City, Tainan County 710, Tarsan (8.0
Mo.820, Chueiyang Rd., Chiayi City B00, Taiwan (ROC)

No.249, Cisian 11 Rd., Sinsing District. Kachsiung Cly 800, Taiwan (RO.C.)

MNo.98, Jhonghua 3rd Rd., Sanmin Distnct, Kachsung City 807, Tawan (R.0.C.)

Ne. 116, Wufu 2nd Rd., Sinsing District, Kaohsiung City 800, Taiwan (R.O.C.})

Mo 230, Jhongshan 2nd Rd., Cianghen Distict, Kaohsiung City 806, Taiwan (RO
No.309,311, Jarsing Rd., Sanrmin Destrict, Kaohsiung City 807, Taiwan (RO.C.)

Mo 360, Bo-a 2nel R, Zueying Digtrict, Kaohsiung City 813, Tawan (ROC))
No.85, Wesren Rd., Gangshan Township, Kachsiung County 820, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
Mo 105, Jhongshan W, Rd., Fongshan City, Kachsiung County B30, Taiwan (RO0C)
No.9, Wuga 3rd R, Fongshan City, Kachsiung County B30, Taiwan (RO.C.)
Mo.75-2,3, Ren-ai Rd., Pinglung City, Pingtung County 900, Tamwan {R.O.G)
Mo.103, Guangdong Rd., Pingtung City, Pingiung Gounty 900, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Mo 183, Jhongjheng Rd., Hualen City, Hualien County S70, Taiwan (R.0.C)

15/FI,, Adrreralty Centra, Tower |1, 18 Harsour Road, Hong Kong

Domestic Unit

B86-4-2525-7959
BBG-4-722-7730
BEE-E-228-4400
BE6-6-220-4622
Ba6-6-223-3363
BO6-6-263-3121
BO6-6-258-5015
BE6-6-200-8501
BEG-6-268-7412
886-6-242-5788
BBE-5-222-2818
BO6-T-238-8545
BEG6-7-282-4300
B86-7-216-0855
(07)a3r-a537
BEE-T-380-1500
HEE--5h
B86-7-621-0677
886-7-7 139399
Ba6-7-813-1168
BEE-B-T33-1500
BAG-8-721-F 77T

886-3-834-5530

BEZ-22245008





